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2003 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. SB 2004
Senate Appropriations Committee
0 Conference Committee

Hearing Date 1-09-03

Tape Number Side A Side B Meter #

l X 3633-5556

Committee Clerk Signature 654’\%“’ )ﬁm SV

Minutes: Chairman Holmberg opened the hearing to SB 2004, State Auditor’s Budget. (Meter
#3757) Bob (Robert) Peterson, State Auditor: See written testimony Exhibit 1. Covered a few
highlights of his testimony. (Meter #4140) Mr. Peterson offered assistance from his office with
Ron Tolstad, technical person to come down and talk to the committee. (Meter #4162) Chalrman
Holmberg: We have a subcommittee to be named today on the Attorney General's budget that is
going to be chaired by Senator Kringstad, Senator Mathern and my self (Senator Holmberg), to
look at the AG’s budget in more detail. [ know that you have some requests in this particular
budget that are different than the governor's executive budget, so we will also be looking at that
bill in this committee. Other questions regarding funds were referred to subcommittee hearings.

No action was taken referred to subcommittee. (Meter #5556) Chairmuan Holmberg closed the

hearing on 2004,
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2003 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES

BILL/RESOLUTION NO, SB 2004 Votes

Senate Appropriations Committee
QO Conference Committee

Hearing Date February 11, 2003

Tape Number Side A Side B Meter #

#1 X 368-820

Committee Clerk Signature Q@M u(,m MQ n—

Minutes:

and the salary increase for the State Auditor. Senator Holmberg met with Mr. Peterson and went

over the budget and together they identified 3 areas that could be cut or reduced. In this

amendment, salaries and wages, $50,000 was taken out for performance audits, and it was

Senator Holmberg, chair, explained the amendments (attached). It takes out the salary increases

decided that a new copier could wait. A total of $193,000 general fund savings. Senator Thane,

seconded by Senator Christmann to accept amendments as presented. Discussion: Senator

Krauter wanted to clarification on the salary decreases ( $71,200), positions or what? Senator

Holmberg explained that at first they looked at eliminating a position, but there was a person

there, so instead of getting rid of a person who is already working, the agency will just have to

find the money to make sure that person is paid. So we took out the money, but left the position.

Senator Krauter wanted to know how that would work? Senator Holmberg explained that it
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Senate Appropriations Committee
Bill/Resolution Number SB 2004 Votes
Hearing Date February 11, 2003

would be rollups and other things in the budget, there are times when a committee or the
legislature does not want to identify specific things and just leave it up to management. Senator
Krauter clarified that that was moving money only within the wages & salaries line item, not
others? and Senator Hoimberg stated that was correct. Sandi from OMB stated that the State
Auditor's office has a history of vacancies and originally when their budget was submitted, they
did remove 4 FTEs through the executive recommendation and she added one back in and she
felt this move was not a bad one.

Voice vote was taken to accept the amendment as presented. Motion carried.

Motion by Senator Grindberg, seconded by Senator Tallackson for a do pass as amendments Roll
call vote taken for a do pass as amended. Roll call vote attached. Motion passed with 13 yes, 0

noes and | absent. Senator Kilzer will be the carrier to the floor

The ‘ —
(Ans"'““'"p““ fmages on this {(m are fecurate {:pm:m' :fp::cords detivered to Nodern Information Systems for miorot!imi
1y for arehival X ' cess meets standards of the Ame ona ndards
for archive m‘forofilm NOTICE: 1f the fi(med {mage a rican Notlonal standards Ins

Operator’s Signature
Date

eire

bove §s less,legible than this Notice, 1t 15 due to the quality of the

heneoa o e e i3

»"‘ "
AT

2 gy

S

PEPPRERRECE

LY G R Nt A ST g A

L N b i i AN

'J

ad



!gm bo. ﬂ%‘*’
; i

FISCAL NOTE
2 Requested by Legislative Council

02/13/2008
Amendment to: SB 2004

1A. State flscal effect: /dentify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to
funding levels and approprlations anticipated under current law.

Counties Citles Distriots | Countles Cities Districts | Countios Cities Distriots

2001-2003 Blennium 2003-2005 Blennium 2005-2007 Biennlum
General |Other Funds| General |Other Funds| General |Other Funds
Fund Fund Fund
Revenues

: Expenditures
f Approprlations
r 18. County, city, and school distriot fiscal effect: /dentify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political subdivision.
. 2001-2003 Blennium 2003-2005 Blennium 2008-2007 Blennlum
; School School School
;
;

2. Narrative: [dentlfy the aspects of the measure which cause fiscal Impact and Include any comments relevant to
your analysls,

The Informatlon in this fiscal note is limited to the statutory change in salary for the State Auditor only (Sectlon 3).
The amendment to SB 2004 will remove the Governor's recommendation for the State Auditor's salary Increases In

| } the 2003-2005 blennium.
N P

3. Stato flscal effect detall: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please:
A. Revenues: Explain tho revenue amounts. Provide detall, when appropriate, for each revenue type and
fund affected and any amounts Included in the executive budget.

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detall, when appropriate, for each agency, line
Item, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected.

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detall, when appropriate, of the effect on
the blennlal appropriation for each agency and fund affected and any amounts included in the executive
budget. Indicate the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and appropriations.

Name: Ed Nagel Agenoy: State Auditor's Office
Phone Number: 328-4782 Dato Prepared: 02/13/2003
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FISCAL NOTE
Requested by Legislative Counoll

12/24/2002
Bill/Resolutlon No.: SB 2004

1A. State fiscal effect: /dontlfy the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to
funding levels and appropriations anticipated under cumrent law.

2001-2003 Blennlum 2003-2005 Biennlum 2005-2007 Blennlum
General |Other Funds| General |Other Funds| General |Other Funds -
Fund Fund Fund i
Revenues ,
Expenditures $4,009
Appropriations $4,00
18. County, city, and schoo! district fiscal effect: dentify the fis.al effect on the appropriate polftical subdivision. f
2001-2003 Blennium 2003-2005 Biennium 2005-2007 Biennlum
School School School

Countles Citles Districts | Countles Citles Districts | Countles Cities Districts

2. Narrative: Identify the aspects of the measure which cause fiscal Impact and Incluca any comments relevant to
your analysis.

The information in this fiscal note is limited to the statutory change in salary for the State Auditor only
(Section 3).

This bill will increase the salary of the State Auditor in the 2003-2005 biennium by $4,009 over the salary
of the 2001-2003 biennium.

3. State fiscal effect detall: For information shown under state fiscal effect In 1A, please:
A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detall, when appropriate, for each revenus type and
fund affected and any amounts Included in the executive budget.

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounis. Provide detall, when appropriate, for each agency, line
item, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected.

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detall, when appropriate, of the effect on
the blennfal appropriation for each agency and fund affected arid any amounts Included in the executive
budget. Indicate the relationship batween the amounts shown for expendiiures and appropriations.

Name: Ed Nagel gency: State Auditor's Office
IPhone Number: 328-4782 Date Prepared: 12/26/2002
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38027.0102
Fisoal No. 2

PROPOSE! AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2004

Page 1, line 1, remove the semicolon

Page 1, remova line 2

Page 1, line 3, remove "salary of the state auditor”
Page 1, line 10, replace "6,764,797" with "5,620,686"
Page 1, line 11, replace "761,380" with “732,680"
Page 1, line 12, replace "100,000" with "50,000"
Page 1, line 13, raplace "6,616,177" with "6,403,266"
Page 1, line 14, replace "2,140,958" with “2,121,195"

Page 1, line 15, replice "4,475,219" with *4,282,071"

Page 1, remove lines 21 through 24

Page 2, remove lines 1 through 3

Renumber accordingly

Prepared by the Leglslative Councll staff for
Senator Holmberg
February 7, 2003

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:
Senate Bill No. 2004 - State Auditor - Senate Action

[ -
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EXECUTIVE SENATE SENATE
BUDGET CHANGES VERSION
Salaries and wages $5,784,767 {$134,111 $5,620,686
ating expenses 761,080 28,800 732,880
m it 1&9‘9&; E

Yoial al furids $0,618,177 (3212,911) $8,402,268

Less estimated income 2.140,056 {18.63) 2.121,108

Ganeral fund $4,476,219 ($193,148) $4,282,071

FTE 52,00 0.00 62.00

‘Dept. 117 - State Auditor - Detail of Senate Changes
DECREASES
DECREASES  FUNDING FOR
REMOVES FUNDING FOR  PERFORMANGE AEMOVES
RECOMMENDED SALARIESAND  AUDITSLINE  FUNDING FOR  TOTAL SENATE
SALARY INOREASE |~ WAGES ITEM 2 NEW COPIER CHANGES
Salaries and w $62,011) {$71,200) {$134,111
Operating expém { ($28,800) 28,800
Performance audits $50,000)
Total al funds ($62,611) ($71,200) ($50,000) ($28,800) ($212,911)
”)‘ Less eatimated lacome (18763 . 19,763)
: General fund {$43,148) ($71,200) ($50,000) ($28,800) {$109,148)
FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Page No. 1 38027.0102
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! Thia amendment removes the Govemor's recommendation for stale empioyee salary [ncreasss and relains the recommended state payment for
' health insurance premiume, ;
J . 2 This amendment deoreases funding {rom the general fund for \he performance audits kne Hem from $100,000 1o $50,000, f
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Date: ’3{{/ 03
., Roll Call Vote #: (

2003 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE KOLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. (4

Senate  Appropriations Committee

Check here for Conference Committee

Legislative Councll Amendment Number
Action Taken [1,0 VeSS 48 dmmmd
: ro- . ':'
; Motion Made By M)\A/debuf Seconded By c:) CLL( U (s |

Senators _ Yes

=<
o
@
Z
<@

’_ Senators
Senator Holmberg, Chairman
Senator Bowman, Vice Chair
Senator Grindberg, Vice Chair
Senator Andrist
Senator Christmann
Senator Kilzer
Senator Krauter
Senator Kringstad
Senator Lindaas
Senator Mathern
Senator Robinson
Senator Schobinger
Senator Tallackson
Senator Thane -

SNIN SERKRIRISIRRS

E

Total  (Yes) /3 No O

Absent /

Floor Assignment /'( ,J,?W .

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:

PUUSIENN ———

The micrograpiiic images on this 1lm are accurate reproductfons of records del{vered to Modern Information Systems for microf!lming and
were filmed in the regular course of business, TYhe photographio process meets standards of the Amer{can National Standards Inst{tute
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338 JOURNAL OF THE SENATE 27th DAY
Operaling expanses 7,831,087 194,782 ,028,
Capilal asssls 1,784,260 48,000 ?gag.ggg
Qranls 6.841'580 60,000 6,891,680
Litigation fees 80,000 £0,000
Arresl and relurn of fugllives 10,000 10.000
Gaming Commivelon 8400 ... ... 8,408
( x Total all funds $33,016,042 $242,189 $34,046,623
’ Le2s ealimaled income 17,349,297 28,240 17,444,877
General fund $10.497,4038 $146,841 $168,614,246
FT1E 171.00 0.00 171.00
Dept. 128 - Attorney General - Detall of Senate Changes
RESTORES
ADDS FUNDING FOR
REMOVES BUREBAU OF BUREBAU OF ADDS
RECOMMENDEOD CRIMINAL CRIMINAL FUNDING RERATORES ADOS
SALARY INVESTIGATION  INVESTIGATION FOR EQUITY, TRAINING FEDERA
INCREASE 1 AGENT OVERTIME INCREASES 2 POSITION3 GRANT
Satariss and wages ($102,778) $91,401 $21,080 $41,024 $118,872 38,328
Opetaling axpentes 44,882 X 28,200
Cepltal assels 20,000 26,000
Grante
Litigation (ees
Arrest andl refum of fupilives
Gaming Commieslon Lo ... Lhicbiiois msmcmaman cmmmmmmmmm mmmmmenn emean——
Tolal all furids ($192,778) $456,083 $21,080 $41,024 $141,672 $160,626
Less eglimaled income {20084  oiiiin emcemoee 4304 ... jp0.828
General fund ($472,804) $165,993 $21,080 $0 $141,672 $0
FTE 0.00 1.00 0.00 0.00 1,00 Q.00
ADDS8
FUNDING
FOR RURAL REMOVES TOTAL
RESPON%B VACANT SENATE
TEAMS POSITIONS 6 CHANGES
Salaries and wages {$1686,126) ($48,601)
Operaling expensen 104,762
Capliai assels 46,000
Qrants $60,000 60,000
Litigalion fees
Atrasl and relum of fugllives
; Gaming Commission L. i adcsemem ecessmeee
r Tolal sl funds $50,000 ($165,125) $242,184
" Less estimaled Income £0,000 (166,126 26,949
General fund $0 $0 $146,841
FTE 0.00 {2.00) 0.00

LR

1 This smendmaenl removes the Governor's tacommendalion for state smployse salary increasss and ralaina he recommended slate payment for
heallh Insurence premiums, Section 7 of the bill is removad, which Included the sfatutory changes relaling to Ihe Allorney General's salary
increase. The Atlomay General's salary will remaln at the current lsvel of $74,868 for the 2003-06 blennlum,

2 blizmgllng Is Increased for salsry equlty adjusiments for aasislanl attorneys ganeral 1o provide a lolal of $241,024 of other funds for Ihe 2003.06
nrium,

3 This amendmant rasloras ono of the two law snforcement lraining posltions vliminated In tha axecutive budgel.

4 Pederal funding is added lo Improve crime labotalory opstations in cases with no suepecis,

B The granla line itam is Increased by $60,000 of funding provided by counlies lo telinburse fural tespunss leams for laclical assislance providad lo
local luw enforcement,

6 This amendmenl aliminates a vacanl Aursau of Crimtingl Investigation resesrch analysl 1| {$76,402) and a vacant Bureau of Ciminal investigation
rexsuich analysl Il {$89,723).

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
SB 2004: Appropriations Committee  (Sen. Holmberg, Chairman) recommends
AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO PASS
(13 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). SB 2004 was placed on the Sixth

order on the calendar.
Page 1, line 1, remove the semicoton
Page 1, ramove line 2
Page 1, line 8, remove “salary of the state auditor*
Page 1, line 10, replace "5,764,797" with "5,620,686"
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27th DAY WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 12, 2003 339
Page 1, line 11, replace "761,380" with "732,680"

Page 1, line 12, reptace "100,000" with "50,000"

Page 1, ine 13, replace "8,616,177" with "6,403,288"

Page 1, line 14, replace "2,140,968" with "2,121,198"

Page 1, line 16, replace "4,476,219" with "4,282,071"

Page 1, remove lines 21 through 24

Page 2, remove lines 1 through 3

Renumber accordingly

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

Senate Bill No, 2004 - State Auditor - Sanate Actlon

EXECUTIVE SENATE SENATE
BUDGET CHANGES VERSION
Salarlas und wages $6,764,797 (3134111 $5,020,608
Operating expenses 761,380 28,800 732,580
Performance sudils 100,000 6 50,000
Total al! funds $6,618,177 ($212,811) $6,403,208
Less aalimated income 2,140,988 {19.763) 2,121,108
General fund $4,475,219 ($103,148) $4,282,071
FTE 6200 0.00 62.00
Dept. 117 - State Auditor - Detall of Senate Changes
DECREASES
DECREASES FUNDING FOR
REMOVES FUNDING FQR  PERFORMANCE REMOVES
RECOMMENDED = SALARIES AND AUDITS LINE FUNDINQ FOR  TOYAL SHNATE
SALARY INCREASE ! WAGES ITEM 2 NEW COPIER CHANGES

Salaries and wages ($62.011) ($74,200) ($134,111
Operaling expenses {$28,800) 26,800
Performance sudils .. ...  oeeeaau (4500000 ..
Yotal all funds ($62,811) ($71,200) ($60,000) ($26,800) {$212,911)
Less ostmaled income (19.763) reeieiae eceemanes e 18,783
Qeneral fun ($43,146) {$71,200) {$60,000) {$28,800) ($183,148)
FYE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

§ This amendment removas the Goveror's recommendalion for slate employas salary Incraases and retaina tha recommended slate paymeni for
health insurance premiums.

2 This amendmenl decreasas funding from the goneral fund for (he performance audits line llei from $100,000 to $50,000.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
SB 2006; Appropriations Committee  (Sen. Holmberg, Chalrman} recommends
AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO PASS
(13 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). SB 2008 was placed on the Sixth

order on the calendar,

Page 1, line 3, replace "amend and reenact section 67-01-04 of the North Dakota Century
Code, relating” with “provide for an exemption from the provisions of section §4-44,1-11
of the North Dakota Century Code"

Page 1, line 4, remove "to the salary of the state tax commissioner
Page 1, line 12, replace "13,073,678" with "12,820,260"

Page 1, line 13, replace "4,695,113" with "4,465,113"

Page 1, line 14, replace "76,000" with "25,000"

Page 1, line 16, replace "21,743,601" with "21,310,363"

The micrographic Images on this film are accurate reproductions of records del{vered to Modern Information Systems for microfiiming and
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2003 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES

BILL/RESOLUTION NO, SBA 2004

House Appropriations Committee
Government Operations Division

Q Conference Committee

Heariag Date March 5, 2003

Tape Number Side A Side B Meter # gy
1 XX
Committee Clerk Signature
Minutes:

Robert Peterson, State Auditor shared written testimony in support of SB 2004, he advised the
committee in order to met the Governor’s 95% budget he had to reduce his department by 4
FTE'’s. The majority of operating budget is salaries, thus the decrease in FTE's,

In response to a question from Rep, Warner Mr, Peterson shared his department cannot project
expenses on performance nudits. The audit have an estimate going in, however it is difficult to
determine the final cost until the audit is complete.

Gordy Smith, auditors office the quick answer to the question,, 4 FTE’s, 40-50% of his time
and the price of the consultants,

Mr. Peterson informed the committee he cannot predict the turn back amount to the general
fund from his agency. However, they will turn back as much as possible. In reference to the

salary increase requests, retention is the goal of the agency, and merit/performance rewards work
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"y Page 2

Lo Government Operations Division

E Bil/Resolution Number SBA 2004
| Hearing Date March 05,2003

toward that goal. Technology has been a benefit to our agency, it has given us a boost. We are
not looking at areas in as much detail. With our increased retention rate and technology we are
getting better.

Ed Nagel, Director, State Auditors office shared the absorbion in the reduction of positions in

Due to the increase in technology, our department is doing less, and financial statement audits

i With university was once done, but we are now doing compliance audits.

Don LaFleur, ITD director General tech support and financial audits to check compliance to
Laws. ITD audit parallel that.
Gordy Smith 20 audits per biennium are contracted out. We looked at 10 yrs of audits, we

found no noncompliance issues. The contractors focus may be different than ours. That’s the
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Way these audits are structured,

()

Hearing no further testimony the Chairman closed the hearing,
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2003 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO., SB 2004

House Appropriations Committee
Government Operations Division

Q Conference Comittee

Hearing Date March 17, 2003

Tape Number Side A Side B Meter #
1 XX
Committee Clerk Signature
Minutes:Committee Work

Rep. Skarphol gave the committee a brief overview of the amendments being introduced, One
would add 3 FTE's and fund an auditor position. These are state agency auditors, private sector
bids ate much higher than the auditor’s office. The second will allow the Auditors Office to
charge the agency for a performance audit.

Ed Nagel, Auditor’s Office to meet the 95% budget request we unfunded 3.5 FTE’s. These
positions are filled positions.

Rep. Warner if we increase these FTE's do you plan to look at the IT auditors.

Rep. Skarphol These are not NEW positions, the duties have increased, they have 40 doing the

work of 50, IT would increase their duties.
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' Government Operations Division
Bill/Resolution Number SB 2004
Hearing Date March 17, 2003

Ed Nagel; Auditor’s Office Fee’s are charged for local government audits, We charge agencies
if the agenoy is funded with special fund dollars, We are required to charge all agencies and a
reduced fee if it's a general fund agency, all collections are deposited into the general fund,

Gordy Smith, Auditors Office all 4 will be state agency auditors, the average rate is §40/hr. If

we dump 12,000 hours of audit on the private sector, which only 2 companies are currently doing
; state audits. I'm not sure they would have the manpower to get the job done.
Rep. Glassheim Would it be possible to do 10% less audits.
! Ed Nagel, Auditor’s Office That would be an option, however, state law requires an audit be i

done once every 2 years.

Rep. Carlson Are there any other options? Does an audit save the state money, I think it does,

show us! |

-

! Ed Nagel, Auditor’s Office 90% of our budget is operating expenses. It is difficult to put a
‘ dollar amount on that because our audits prevent the fraud from happening,

Rep. Carlson Why did the Senate take the 4th auditor?

‘ Ed Nagel, Auditor’s Office They needed to find more money from our budget.

OMB When the budget was submitted they submitted the reduction of 4 FTE’s, the Governor put

| one back.
|
L Rep. Carlson How were the raises funded?

Ed Nagel, Auditor’s Office From turnover and unfilled positions. We have had a retention

problem in the past. We are trying to get a handle on that,
Gordy Smith Some of the funds use for the raises was funded by the last 3 legislative session to

address some of our retention issues. We ate at a 30-40% turnover. We are competing with

o !
s et

The micrographic images on this f{lm are accurate reproductions of records delivered to Modern Information Systems for microfiiming and
were filmed in the regular course of busfness, The photoyraphic process meets standards of the American National Standards Institute
(ANS1) for archival microfilm. NOYICE: If the tilmed image above js tess,legible than this Notice, ft s due to the quality of the

document heing f1limed. .
\ e pooa o - (0 [0 -3

Operator’s 5{gnatire Date

ﬁvwf»g



S

Page 3

Government Operations Division
Bill/Resolution Number SB 2004
Hearing Date March 17, 2003

private industry. We compete with State Government more that anything, So, we’ve come in
and request money, you have done some reclassifications in some cases, the base salary still
increases for the last 3 biennium's we have increased.

Rep. Kroeber What % of audits are not required?

Ed Nagel, Auditor’s Office Small %, 86 state agencies are required to have a performance. IT
audits are not required by statute.

adjourned
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Government Operations Division

O Conference Committee

Hearing Date March 21, 2003

2003 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. SB 2004

Tape Number

Side A

Side B

Meter #

1

XX

XX

Committee Clerk Signature

Minutes:Committee Report

( > Rep. Skarphol introduced amendment .0203. He noted an extension time cannot be done on
,

the Audit timeline due to federal guidelines. It will take $371,000 to put 4 auditors back into the

budget or add 1M to agency contract lines to pay for contracted audits, all of which would be

general fund money.

Rep. Kroeber noted the department had some open positions and they gave some sizable

adjustments.

OMB $30,000 was in the current biennium for increases.

Rep. Warner commented he opposes this amendment and will vote against it. The Hwy. Patrol

and Human Services are making sacrifices. There is a lot of pain in this building, due to the

budgets cuts. This agency needs to work with what they have.
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Hearing Date March 21, 2003

S Rep. Skarphol These audits have to be done, we would have to spend more to contract the
services , the costs would have to be absorbed in the operating line of the agency budget.

Rep. Skarphol moved a DO PASS on amendment 38024,0203, second by Rep. Carlson.

ROLL CALL VOTE 5 YES 2NO 2 Absent ....cvieeeee Motion carries !
Rep. Skarphol introduced amendment .0204 he noted if the performance bill is passed 5
agencies would be required to have a performance audit, this is pending in the Senate, v
Rep. Skarphol made a DO PASS motion on amendment 38024.0204, second by Rep.

Thoreson,

Rep. Warner are any performance audits required by federal mandate, or legislative initiative,

P T Y e R e o w ae e a

Rep. Skarphol yes. Legislative intent, I am not aware of any federal mandates.

OMB if funds are approved, the agencies selected for the audits would be done during the

\
/

) interim.
Rep. Carlson in other words, “we drive the train”

OMB yes.

Roll Call Vote was taken 3 YES 4 NO 2 Absent.....c....Motion Fails,

Rep. Skarphol made a DO PASS motion on amendment 38024.0201, second by Rep.

Thoreson.

Rep. Warner [ would like to have a consensus to concentrate on Federally funded agencies for

these audits.

OMB in response to a question regarding a ITD audit. ITD general funds are dedicated, it’s

agency money, it wouldn’t be more general fund money.
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' Government Operations Division

Bill/Resolution Number SB 2004
Hearing Date March 21, 2003

7N Rep. Kroeber They have $50,000 to get some performance audits done, we have limited

resources, the performance review comnission will have to be aware of the limited funds,
OMB The auditors office has a performance audit staff, this money would be needed in the event
of specialty assistance,

Roll Csll Vote. 1 YEA 6 NO 2 Absent ...........Motion Fails,

Rep. Thoreson moved a DO PASS ON SB 2004 as amended, second by Rep, Carlson

A Roll Call Vote was taken, 6yes 11no 2 absent..........Motion Carries.

Discussion ceased. ;
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House Appropriations Committee
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BILL/RESOLUTION NO. SB 2004
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Minutes:

Committee Clerk Signature / %s{%
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Chairman Svedjan Opened SB 2004 for discussion. A quorum was present,

(D Rep. Skarphol I move amendment .0206 to SB 2004. 2nd by Rep. Carlisle,

Rep. Skarphol State agencies are charged audit fees at $40 per hour if they aren’t a General

Fund agency. If they are all General Funds, then they are charged no audit fees.

Rep. Warner We should resist this, especially restoring their FTE's. There are cuts across the

board, they should be no different.

Rep. Skarphol 1 beg to differ. They’d have a 20% reduction if we removed the 4 FTE’s, they

only have 20 auditors.

Rep. Warner Due to technology, we can cut these.

Rep. Skarphol Our expectations have risen, but we need these FTE's.

Motion Carries
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Page 2
House Appropriations Committee
iy Bill/Resolution Number SB 2004
) | Hearing Date 04-02-03

{_ | Rep. Glassheim I'd like to amend further by deleting 2 FTE positions, 2nd by Rep.

Aarsvold.,

Rep. Glassheim They had an average of 2 positions open over the last biennjum, yet they did !

their job and did it well. They don’t need these FTE’s,

s s

Rep. Wald Did they farm out audits?

Rep. Skarphel It costs $180 per hour to do that,
Rep. Wald Are they losing auditors to the private sector? ;
Rep. Skarphol They have consistent turnover.

Rep. Gulleson Will they have turnback dollars?

Joe Morrisette, LC I'm not sure, I'll get back to you on that,

Rep. Aarsvold Of the 20 auditors, how many are in the field?
CD Rep. Skarphol There are 5 audit managers, one who is in performance auditing, one in IT

auditing, one in the college and university auditing and two that work on the CAFRs, There are

4 petformance auditors, 4 IT auditors, 2 secretarial and office manager positions, and 20 state f

agency auditors, and the division head.

Rep. Carlisle There was $25,000 truck,

Rep. Skarphol We should resist this amendment,

Rep. Warner The $50,000 reduction in performance grants is not relevant to this discussion

because its a different division. It has nothing to do with government operation, it deals with

performance audits,

Rep, Gulleson They can operate onr <%+ 1 .+t of FTE’s they had last time.

o ) Motion Fails on a roll call vote 9-12-2,
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House Appropriations Committee
Bill/Resolution Number SB 2004
Hearing Date 04-02-03

Rep. Skarphol 1 move a Do Pass As Amended. 2nd by Rep, Carlson. Motion Carrles

14-7-2. Rep, Skarphol will carry this on the floor.
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38027.0203 Prepared by the Leglslative Council staff for
Title. Representative Skarphol
Fiscal No. 1 March 17, 20083 :
f"\\
PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGRQSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2004 |

| Page 1, line 8, replace "5,620,686" with "5,986,803" i
| Page 1, line 11, replace "6,403,266" with "6,769,383"
| Page 1, line 13, replace "4,282,071" with "4,648,188"
Renumber accordingly

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:
Senate Bill No. 2004 - State Auditor - House Action i

T e e et AT e < AN - 4

EXECUTIVE SENATE HOUSE HOUSE
BUDGET VERGION CHANGES VERSION
Salarles and wages $6,764,707 $5,620,668 $368,117 $5,986,803 i
Operaling expenses 761,380 732,680 732,680 |
Performance audits 50,000 $0,000 3
Total all funds $6,816,177 $6,403,268 $366,117 $6,769,383 !"
Less estimated Income 2,140,858 2,121,106 — 121,188 ‘
General fund $4,478,219 $4,282,071 $388,117 $4,648,188
7 FTE 62,00 62.00 3.00 66.00 ‘
) Dept. 117 - State Auditor - Detall of House Changes !
\ ADDS 3 FTE
AND FUNDING RESTORES J
“ FOR POSITIONS FUNDING
DELETED FOR
INT SALARIES TOTAL
EXEQUTIVE AND HOUSE
BUDGET ! WAGES 2 CHANGES
gzl:’d?'s and wages $204,017 $71,200 $386,117
ating expenses
Peﬂormancexp:l:‘dm —— ;
Total al funds $204,917 $71,200 $366,117 f
Less estimated Income
General fund $264,817 $71,200 $368,117
FTE 3.00 0.00 3.00
1 This amendment restores the thres FTE positions and funding that were removed in the executive budget recommendation.
2 This amendment restores funding of $71,200 for an FTE position that the Senale removed.
i

|
1
|
|

Page No. 1 38027.0203
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Date:03-21-03
~ Roll Call Vote Number # |

2003 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. SB 2004
House  Appropriations: Government Operations Division Commiittee

Check here for Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number 38024.0203

Action Taken Do Pass on Amendment

Motion Made By Rep. Skarphol Seconded By Rep. Carlson _
Representatives Yes | No “Representatives Yes | No

Chairman Carlisle X
Vice Chairman Carlson X
Rep. Koppelman
Rep. Skarphol X
Rep. Thoreson X
Rep. Timm X
Rep, Glassheim
Rep. Kroeber X
Rep. Warner

E
(
!
5
L
{
!

Totat (Yes) 5 No 2

Absent 2
Glassheim/Koppelman

Floor Assignment

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:
See attached amendment
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38027.0204 Prepared by the Legislative Councl! staff for
Title. Representative Skarphol
Fiscal No. 2 March 17, 2003

N PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2004

Page 1, iine 10, replace "50,000" with "100,000"
Page 1, line 11, replace "6,403,266" with "6,453,266"
Page 1, line 13, replace "4,282,071" with "4,332,071"

Renumber accordingly

‘ STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:
: Senate Bill No. 2004 - State Auditor - House Action

| EXEGUTIVE SENATE HOUSE HOUSE

i BUDGET VERSION CHANGES VERSION

b Salarles and wages $65,764,797 $5,620,688 $6,620,686

: Operating expenses 7613 . 732,68

| Performance audits 100,000 60,000 $50,000 100,000
Total all funds $6,616,177 $6,403,266 $60,000 $6,463,2668

; Less estimated income 2,140,858 2,121,196 — 2,121,196

! General fund $4,476,219 $4,282,071 $50,000 $4,332,071

FTE 62.00 62.00 0.00 62,00

e 3 Dept. 117 - State Auditor - Detall of House Changes
- RESTORES
FUNDING FOR
' PERFORMANCE TOTAL
ot AUDITS LINE HOUSE
- ITEM 1 CHANGES

Salaries and wages
Operating expenses
‘ Performance audits $60,000 $50,000
i Tolal all funds $50,000 $50,000
' Less estimated Income
: General fund $50,000 $560,000
E FIE 0.00 0.00

t This amendment restores funding of $60,000 to the perfoimance audit line ltem which was reduced by the Sanate.

A

Page No. 1 38027.0204
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Date:03-21-03
/,.\ Roll Call Vote Number # 2
2003 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. SB 2004
House  Appropriations: Government Operations Division Committee
Check here for Conference Committee
Legislative Council Amendment Number 38024.0204
‘z Actlon Taken Do Pass on Amendment
' Motion Mude By Rep. Skarphol . Seconded By Rep. Thoreson
f Representatives Yes | No Representatives
5 Chairman Carlisle X
| Vice Chairman Catlson X
! Rep. Koppelman
: Rep. Skarphol
i Rep. Thoreson
| Rep. Timm X
LN Rep. Glassheim
Rep. Kroeber X
Rep. Warner X L \g
PANID
\

Total (Yes) 3 No 4

Absent

Glassheim/Koppelman

Floor Assigninent

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:
See attached amendment
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38027.0201 Prepared by the Leglslative Council staff for

Title. Representative Skarphol
March 17, 2003

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2004

Page 1, line 1, after "auditor” insert *; and to amend and reenact subsection 4 of section
54-10-01 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to performance audits conducted

by the state auditor"

Page 1, after line 18, Insert:

"SECTION 3. AMENDMENT. Subsection 4 of section 5§4-10-01 of the North
Dakota Century Code Is amended and reenacted as follows:

4, Perform or provide for performance audits of state agencles as determined
necessary by the state auditor or the legislative audit and fiscal review
committee. A performance audit must be done in accordance with
generally accepted auditing standards applicable to petformance audits.

g st ditor charge t equal t C
performance audit and other services rendered by the state auditor to any
agency for which fformance It Is conducted.”

Renumber accordingly

Page No. 1 38027.0201
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Date:03-21-03

Paiae Roll Cnll Vote Number # 3

2003 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. SB 2004
House  Appropriations: Go rernment Operations Division Committee

Check here for Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number 38024.0201

Action Taken Do Pass on Amendment

Motion Made B Rep. Skarphol Seconded By Rep. Thoreson

Representatives Yes | No Representatives
Chairman Carlisle X
Vice Chairman Carlson X
Rep. Koppelman
Rep. Skarphol X
Rep. Thoreson
\ Rep. Timm X
J Rep. Glassheim
' Rep. Kroeber X NE
Rep. Warner X PR
2
Total (Yes) I No 6
Absent ‘ 2
Glassheim/Koppelman
Floor Assignment
If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:
See attached amendment
)
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Date:03-21-03
Roll Call Vote Number # 4

2003 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL YOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. SB 2004
House _Appropriations: Government Operations Division Committee

Check here for Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number 38024.0203

Actlon Taken Do Pass on SB 2004 as Amended

Motion Made By  Rep. Thorson Seconded By Rep. Carlson
Representatives Yes | No Representatives Yes { No
Chairman Carlisle X
Vice Chairman Carlson X
Rep. Koppelman
Rep. Skarphol
Rep. Thoreson X
Rep. Timm X
Rep. Glassheim
Rep. Kroeber X
Rep. Warner X
Total (Yes) 6 No N l
Absent 2

Glassheim/Konpelman

Floor Assignment  Rep. Skarphol

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:
See attached amendment
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Module No: HR-60-6629
Carrler: Skarphol
Insert LC: 38027.0206 Title: .0300

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410)
April 3, 2003 12:38 p.m,

SB 2004, as reengrossed: Appropriations Commlttee (Rep. Svedjan, Chalrman)
recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends
DO PASS (14 YEAS, 7 NAYS, 2 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Reengrossed
SB 2004 wvas placed on the Sixth order on the calendar.
Page 1, line 8, replace "5,620,686" with "5,981,437"
Page 1, llne 9, replace "732,580" with "675,204"
Page 1, line 11, replace "6,403,266" with "6,706,641"
Page 1, llne 12, replace "2,121,195" with "2,119,441"
Page 1, line 13, replace "4,282,071" with "4,587,200"
Renumber accrirdingly
STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:
Senate Bill No. 2004 - State Auditor - House Action
EXECUTIVE CNATE HOUSE HOUSE
BUDGET VERSION CHANGES VERSION
Salarles and wages $6,754,797 $6,620,686 $360,764 $6,081,437
Operaling expenses 161,380 732,680 (67,376) 675,204
Performance audits 100,000 £0,000 50,000
Total all funds $6,818,177 $6,403,266 $303,376 $6,706,341
Less estimated Income 2,140,868 2,121,196 1,764 2119444
General fund $4,476,219 $4,282,071 $305,129 $4,687,200
FTE 52.00 52.00 3.00 66.00
Dept. 117 - State Auditor « Detail of House Changes
ADDS 3 FTE AND
REDUGES THE REDUCES FUNDING FOR
RECOMMENDED  FUNDING FOR POSITIONS RESTORES
FUNDING FOR  INFORMATION DELETEDINTHE  FUNDING FOR TOTAL
EALT TECHNOLOGY  EXECUTIVE  SALARIES AND HOUSE
INSURANCE 1 COSTS 2 BUDGET 3 WAGES CHANGES
Salarles and wages ($5,374) $284,917 $71,200 $360,761
Opsrating expenses ($67,376) (67,378)
Parformance audits
Total all funds {$5,368) {$57,378) $204,017 $71,200 $303,376
}.ess sstimated Income (1,754) - {1,764)
General fund ($3.612} ($57,378) $294,9817 $71,200 $306,120
FTE 0.00 0.00 3.00 0.00 3.00

1 This amendment reduces the lunding for staie employee health Insurance premiums from $493 per montti to $488.70 per month,

2 This amendment reduces funding for Information tachnology by $67,376 from the general fund, which reprasonls a raduation In Information
tashnology funding from the genera! fund of approximalely 20 percent,

3 This amendment restores the threa FTE positions and funding for the positions that were deleted in the executlve budget recommendatlon,

4 This amendmant teslores funding of $71,200 for a position that the Senate removed.

(2) DESK, (3) GOMM Page No. 1
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2003 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. SB 2004 Conference Committee
Senate Appropriations Commitiee
?) Conference Committee

Hearing Date 4-10-03

Tape Number Side A Side B Meter #
1 X 1458 - 5479

—— b

Committee Clerk Signature ;a nda_ D vt Qe

Minutes:

SENATOR CHRISTMANN opened the conference committee meeting. Present were

',w->
R SENATOR CHRISTMANN, SENATOR ANDRIST, SENATOR LINDAAS,

YT T g e e, BT D A T L S T Ty e e

REPRESENTATIVE SKARPHOL, REPRESENTATIVE GLASSHEIM, REPRESENTATIVE

TIMM,
SENATOR CHRISTMANN asked a House member to explain their amendments,

REPRESENTATIVE SKARPHOL explained the House changed the health insurance premiums,
information technology (this will be addressed later), added 3 FTE’s removed in the governor’s
executive budget recommendation (these were filled positions but were removed to make the
95% budget), restored $71,000 (to restore the 4 employees). The logic is that an auditor bills

about 3000 hours per biennium, or 12,000 hours for 4 auditors. The work has to get done and if

you have to hire outside auditors, the cost would be considerable, from $80 - $110 per hour.

The cost to agencies would be $960,00 to $1.3 million.
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Page 2

Senate Appropriations Committee
Bill/Resolution Number SB 2004
Hearing Date 04/10/03

b SENATOR CHRISTMANN asked if all 4 were filled positions?
REPRESENTATIVE SKARPHOL said yes. The auditors office has 3 positions open, they are
all local political subdivision positions and the work’ond does not warrant filling them at this
time, They aro special funded by local political subdivisions, The four we are discussing are
filled.
SENATOR CHRISTMANN said the three cost $100,000 each and one costs $71,200, why is

that?

REPRESENTATIVE SKARPHOL said if you look at the Senate amendments, there was an
f*f effort to accomplish a certain dollar figure reduction, it did not represent a full position, it was a

figure used to arrive at a budget goal. The Senate also removed $50,000 from the operating

B e Dt

budget. That presents some problem, the House was unwilling to put that back in. The House
/ was also unwilling to assess the cost of hiring a consultant to aid in the performance audit to the

agency budgets. He feels the House compromised with the Senate and the nceds of the auditot’s

office.

Y
z
\J

SENATOR ANDRIST said when he saw the addition of 3 - 4 auditors to this budget plus 2 in the
ITD budget e wondered how many positions we need in that office. He also wondered why
OMB took those 3 out. They gave him an analysis that shows there is a history of leaving the

positions unfilled, He passed out the analysis from OMB (exhibit 1), They were vacant most of

2002 and were filled only after the Senate took action on the budget He is concerned about

agencies leaving vacancies leaving vacancies so they can sweeten the salaries of the ones who are

1 there. If we are going to add more auditors, he would like them specialized in technology.
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Page 3

Senate Appropriations Conimittee
Bill/Resolution Number SB 2004
Hearing Date 04/10/03

/\ REPRESENTATIVE SKARPHOL said in response to the vacant positions, in his discussions
with the auditors office and OMB, he was told there were actually 3 special positions open, rather
than 2. If you look at the time frame the positions were open, one was open for 4 months, one
for 2 months, one for 7 months. It takes a while to hire an auditor. He views the IT auditors as a
separate issue. The four auditors they added were state agency auditors, They have 20 auditors

! that work in the field, reducing 4 would be a 25% reduction and they still have to audit every

; agency every two years, If they don’t have the manpower to do it, they have to contract outside
{ auditors, (meter 2495)

REPRESENTATIVE TIMM asked if the Senate has removed the 2 auditors in the ITD budget?
Is SENATOR ANDRIST proposing to substitute twc of these positions for those 2 positions?

SENATOR ANDRIST said he suggested this as a possibility. He Is having trouble with adding 3

e T R TV S g A e

Sy to 6 auditors to the office in this biennium, If the spreadsheet is accurate, they have had, on

average, more than 2 vacancies. The Senate had some difficulty in taking the 2 auditors out of

ST P T A

the IT budget. Rather than add 6 new auditors, he would rather make a couple of those come out

of this budget.
SENATOR CHRISTMANN said he is hopeful they will add the IT auditors but the issues need

to be kept separate.

REPRESENTATIVE TIMM wanted clarification of vacancies, the auditors office said they heve

a high turnover,

SANDY PAULSEN said she used an average of 2 auditors. This is not 6 new positions, it is

simply teplacing what they already have. The two in IT would be new.
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Page 4

Senate Appropriations Committee
Bill/Resolution Number SB 2004
Hearing Date 04/10/03

REPRESENTATIVE GLASSHEIM said the auditor’s office in the subcommittee macte a good
case that they needed X hours to do jobs required by statute. He was reluctant to make the cuts
even though he preferred to go with the governor’s recommendation. When he looks at this, an
average of 2 vacancies over 2 years and they got their work lone, maybe they could do without
the four positions, He tended to agree with the Senate position.
REPRESENTATIVE SKARPHOL said he agreed the work was completed with 2 less positions.
There is nothing to say, if you remove the positions, there won’t stlll be 2 positions open because
of the turnover issue previously discussed. It takes time to udvertise, look at applications,
interview, Their budget is salaries so to come up with a 95% budget, you get rid of people.
These positions are not vacant, They have 36 employees, if you remove 4, you have 32, There
are 20 people who do audits and if you remove 4, you are left with 16.
SENATOR ANDRIST said he would like to ask Sandy exactly what this means?
SANDY PAULSEN said she went to the State Status Report and it shows 3.2 vacant positions.
There is a net vacancy of 1.2 general funded positions,

| SENATOR ANDRIST asked if the governor put funding in for 1 of the 4.
SANDY PAULSEN said because of the 95% budget, they had a reduction of 4 staff people.
Because their budgeted salary increases wers higher than they should have been, OMB was able
to put back one employee by reducing thg budgeted salary inicreases. The govetnor's
recommended budget is 4 reduction of 3 FTE’s,
SENATOR CHRISTMANN confirmed the Senate reduced enough money to almost account for
another FTE.

Discussion of unfunded FTE’s and vacant positions (meter 3605 ~ 3910)
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Page 5

Senate Appropriations Committee
Bill/Resolution Number SB 2004
Hearing Date 04/10/03

GORDY SMITH, state auditor’s office, handed out a review of turnover and unfilled positions

(exhibit 2), They have had turnover problems. The legislature has given them additional funds

to reduce the turnover, Three years ago turnover was 40%. For the current biennium, it was

13% in 2001 and 13% in 2002. 40 - 0% of the turnover goes to other agencies. Positions are

left open for 6 weeks to allow for applications to be submitted. They have not had 2 vacant

general funded FTE’s for two years, they average less than 2 months for general funded 4
positions,

In response to a question from SENATOR CHRISTMANN, GORDY SMITH said in the past
three sessions, they targeted positions, i.e. beginning auditors. Their office is way behind at all
levels in sulary comparisons with the private sector. If they have an open position for 2 1/2
months, they have that salary in their budget. If someone works hard to take up the slack, they
try to reward those high producers with salary increases to keep their people. (meter 4312)
SENATOR CHRISTMANN asked how you decide which agencies you audit and which are
contracted?

GORDY SMITH said 21 agencies are contracted out. Some are required by law, the Bank of
North Dakota, and those associated agencies, Ag Pace and Pace. Economic Development Group
and Technology Transfer are specified for outside audits. Typically, if they can absorb the work,
they take back the agencies they have contracted.

REPRESENTATIVE SKARPHOL reviewed the vacancies, asked if they have an ongoing ad for
auditors?

GORDY SMITH said if they have hired recently, they go back to the applicant pool.

REPRESENTATIVE SKARPHOL asked how long do you have to advettise.
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Page 6

Senate Appropriations Committee
Bill/Resolution Number SB 2004
Hearing Date 04/10/03

/-\ GORDY SMITH said they typically advertise for 6 weeks. They sometimes hire a candidate who
is almost ready to graduate and they wait for them to graduate,
REPRESENTATIVE SKARPHOL confirmed the positions that are being cut are currently filled
with warm bodies,
GORDY SMITH said that is correct, \
REPRESENTATIVE GLASSHEIM said the state audits are required. Are performance auditors |
more discretionary?
GORDY SMITH said yes, there is a state law that requires each agency to be audited every two
years. There is also a requirement to audit the state financial report to help the state get its bond
rating. Its about a 6000 hour job. They have 4 performance auditors and 4 IT auditors,
SENATOR LINDAAS asked about IT auditors are they 4 specialized?

‘O GORDY SMITH said there are some IT audits required in the accounting standards, and
described the audits. (meter 5370) ‘
SENATOR ANDRIST asked about the report showing 1.2 vacanctes in February and March, 3.2 |
in January, 2.2 for the previous 5 months.
GORDY SMITH said he hasn’t seen the report and can only guess they are special or federally

funded positions. He knows they currently have no general funded positions open.

SENATOR CHRISTMANN adjourned the meeting,
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2003 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO., SB 2004 (Conference Committee)
Sendte Appropriations Committee
Conference Committee

Hearing Date April 14, 2003

o .

Tape Number Side A Side B Meter #
1 A 344 - 2990

Committee Cletk Signature % &:&_/\(\ (1/\,\,(](, I~
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Minutes:

e Y S e v

‘Senator Christmann called the conference committee on SB 2004 to order. All members
O present.
Senator Skarphol explained the position in the auditors office (see attached exhibit 1),
unfunded column (see attached exhibit 2), general funded (see attached exhibit 3).
Gordy Smith, Auditors Office, explained what they tried to do was show when we had our
vacancies and how many of them were general fund. The three positions that were removed by

the governors recommendation are state agency general funded positions.

‘ Senator Andrist, spoke in clarification, it is your contention that if we accepted the executive
recommendation you would have to dismiss three auditors.
Gordy Smith that is right, if we accept the settlement of the committee, we accept the
recommendation we would have to lay off three people and if it affected what the senate did we

"y would have to lay off four. They are general fund positions and we have nobody vacant right

-
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O mess with that at all we would probably have to do an federal audit every year and we would not
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Page 2

Senate Appropriations Committee

Bill/Resolution Number SB 2004 Conference Committee
Hearing Date April 14, 2003

now. He does not know why Office of Budget and Management is under the believe that there

are too many auditors, We keep ourselves pretty busy., Some audits are bid out such as Job

Service, We would like to do the financial audit of Job Service if we had the time and the people

because frankly we would have a lot more knowledge of the organization if we are out there

doing the audit.

Senator Christmann asked why it is that we have to do the audit of each agency every two years

as opposed to stretching that out to a four year audit on some of the less complicated ones.

CGordy Smith right now our law says that you have a financial audit of agencies at least once

every two years, We also do an audit of all the money that comes in from the federal government

and that is about a billion dollars a year right now, We are able to do that audit every two years. ;

It is about and eight thousand dollar project. The majority of states do this audit annually. If we

be ahead doing this, Some of the smaller agencies are bid out.
Representative Skarphol there was some other changes to your budget, there was $50,000
removed from the $100,000 that you asked for in regard to performance audit. How do you

anticipate dealing with that.

Gordy Smith if we had a $100,000 for consultants for about the last two or three biennium's we
typical spent that money. We expanded the scope of the audits. What will end up happening with
the $100,000 being dropped to $50,000 we will be able to use considerably less.

Senator Skarphol asked if they had any mandated performance audits right now.




Page 3

Senate Appropriations Committee

Bill/Resolution Number SB 2004 Conference Committee
Hearing Date April 14, 2003

Gordy Smith answered that the way the law reads right now RFIC can tell us what to do. Thete
is a required performance audit of the Veterans Affairs, Department of Transportation, leased
space and Department of Correction,

Senator Christmann asked how you would handle the IT cuts. He shows that you have about
$287,000 budgeted for the biennium. $57,000 has been cut.

Gordy Smith answered that we would have to let FTE go. The majority of out auditors are
connected with the internet and this would have to be significantly eliminated. We do not have an
IT coordinator in our office, Now the auditors do the work and have to be called in.

No further questions.

Senator Christmann adjourned the Conference Committee on SB 2004,
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2003 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. SB 2004
Senate Appropriations Committee ,
X1  Conference Committee |

| Hearing Date April 15, 2003

Tape Number Side A Side B Meter #
2 X 5676 - end
X 0- 2885

!
Committee Clerk Signature San Mﬁm S~

5 Minutes;

| SENATOR CHRISTMANN called the Conference Committee on SB 2004 to order.

1 ‘Q Roll call was read. SENATOR LINDAAS was absent, Members present: SENATOR "l
CHRISTMANN, SENATOR ANDRIST, REPRESENTATIVE SKARPHOL, |
REPRESENTATIVE GLASSHEIM, and REPRESENTATIVE TIMM.

SENATOR CHRISTMANN stated that at the end of the last committee meeting they were

'looking at the differences in the health insurance and differences in technology costs, The

governor had taken $295,000 for salaries - amounting to three positions. The Senate took out

other one. That adds to four that the House added back in. The House's tech costs were
$57,000. And, by contrast what the Senate has been doing to agency bills in second half ...,
would amount to $11,500. We have no difference on the consulting line item - we both left it at
$50,000 as opposed to $100,000 that was in the executive budget. There was a question where

the Corrections budget has money for their audit and it does not. So, that would be one more
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Senate Appropriations Committee
Bill/Resolution Number SB 2004
Hearing Date April 15, 2003

o > thing to continue ....... The last questions we haven’t discussed has to do with the separate IT

auditors that were in the IT bill, We can do what we choose as a committee. .... Personal

[N

preference is that IT {ssue wasn’t in the House version and it wasn’t in the Senate version,

Committee needs to address those, ;
REPRESENTATIVE SKARPHOL: [ agree with you with regard to the IT auditors, With |
regard to the consulting dollars that are in the auditors’ budget, I had some discussion with the
leadership on our side of the hall. It is my intention to propose that we remove the $50,000 that
is currently in the budget and amend the budget to reflect that any agency required to handle the
performance of it must be the cost of any consultant fees required to accommodate the
performance audit, Reason for that being since thete are inadequate dollars, we feel, to cover the
cost of the consultants, whatever agency selected should receive some benefit. ..... should be

(D recommendations in the audit to approve benefit to that agency, thereby a reward for the costs.
... Department of Transportation costs ...... similar costs of other agencies - reflective of the total
moneys involved in the agencies. ..... (Tape 2, Side A, Meter # 5676 - end) ‘;
SENATOR CHRISTMANN: ..... We're not ready to move forward because of the IT issues. ..., |
Was it discussed or was it in a bill someplace?

REPRESENTATIVE SKARPHOL: It was not in a bill. .... Never got brought up in full

committee ...., brought it up in leadership and they thought it was an appropriate thing to address
....... thought it inappropriate for the Auditor’s office to have eat the difference when the actual
beneficiary of that audit would be Corrections. .......

Audit department should pay - each agency subjected to performance audit - paid by the agency.
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Senate Appropriations Committee
Bill/Resolution Number SB 2004
Hearing Date April 15, 2003

SENATOR CHRISTMANN: How do we prevent auditor from making busy work at the
expense of the agenoy?

REPRESENTATIVE SKARPHOL: Doesn’t believe agencies irresponsible,

SENATOR ANDRIST: Would the language be that you would suggest any audit ordered by
the legislature be paid for by the agency being audited?

REPRESENTATIVE SKARPHOL: ... Confine to legislative audit.

SENATOR ANDRIST: Nobody but the legislature requests audits?

GORDY SMITH, from the Auditor’s office: State law reads would be that the state auditor
can select the performance audit or the RFRC can select it - two entities. ..... Full legislature
would have authority. ..... Gave examples of certain audits. (Meter # 264 - 400)
REPRESENTATIVE SKARPHOL: Woulci your office have any difficulty in getting approval
to hire consultant?

GORDY SMITH: No problem. .....

REPRESENTATIVE SKARPHOL: We could require notification of the agency .... addressed
why it shouldn’t be done ... put safeguards in.

SENATOR CHRISTMANN: If an agency has fixed costs and then told need money for audit -

REPRESENTATIVE SKARPHOL: Need to go to Emergency Commission. ......
REPRESENTATIVE TIMM: Asked Gordy about a previous audit and where did they get the
money for that?

GORDY SMITH: Don’t recall - there has been several. ... Once or twice a biennium, go to the

Legislature with a list .... if no consultant involved, performance audit free to the agency ..., have
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Senate Appropriations Committee
Bill/Resolution Number SB 2004
Hearing Date April 15, 2003

to plan ahead ..... no money allowed for performance audit .... if no consultants, general fund out
of the money.

REPRESENTATIVE TIMM: Why Cotrections?

GORDY SMITH: If no consultants they could do, but don’t feel qualified to tell the way to
correct it. ... Consultant can give you so much more useful information,

SENATOR ANDRIST: Representative Skarphol is requesting authority to bill agency with
consulting fees - not for the audit,

REPRESENTATIVE SKARPHOL: For the cost of the consultant hired to do the performance
audit - correct. If you leave the $50,000 in, who uses it? ... If agencies have audits, they pay.
Money only available to agencies who can’t pay.

SENATOR CHRISTMANN: Does want to rule out consultant services.

SENATOR ANDRIST: There might be some agencies where the fees could be partially
covered - federally funded ..... |
SENATOR CHRISTMANN: Concern how agencies respond to surprise audit fees. .....

Worthy of consideration. ........ Any one of us has an objection to dealing with the potential IT

auditors .......

REPRESENTATIVE SKARPHOL: Think it appropriate to leave in discussion for IT .....

needed for overall plan .....

REPRESENTATIVE GLASSHEIM: The four IT auditors in their budget - are these to be

different kinds of IT auditors or what do the current four do?

SENATOR CHRISTMANN: ..... Was advocating them .... didn’t understand exactly the role

.. Maybe REPRESENTATIVE SKARPHOL could best explain .....
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Senate Appropriations Committee
Bill/Resolution Number SB 2004
Hearing Date April 15, 2003

fﬂ\; REPRESENTATIVE SKARPHOL: In the IT plan .... agencies are directed to budget ...,
auditors not gning to determine business aspect - determine whether it is going interface with
technology ..., assessment of technological aspects ..., Partly business plan ..... ITD decides on if
it is in compliance - feel appropriate ..... As policy makers - never defined as saved money for
uses of the money ..... IT audit would be able to identify savings and report where the savings !
was spent, ... (Meter# 1211 - 1469)
SENATOR CHRISTMANN: Senate talked about the same thing,
SENATOR ANDRIST: Trouble with vision of two positions. How do you know you need four
to do the job? .... Some flexibility ..., regular auditors for IT could be utilized everywhere ....
trouble with concept of two different kinds of things .... (Meter # 1514 - 16 30) l
REPRESENTATIVE GLASSHEIM: Sees difference between IT auditors and regular IT.

‘D What do the four positions now do? :
GORDY SMITH: IT Auditors requirements .... Old days: System of option auditing input into
system - look at output ..... New Auditing: Look into computer to be sute there is no
manipulation as a result of computer fraud .... two types of audits they do now ..... 379 systems in
North Dakota ..... the machine is programmed right ..... application audit goes into specific
system. Gave example MMIS. ..... Four auditors full time do 6-8 risk reviews. .... Two additional
auditors on IT allows the savings ..... Check everyone every two years with hopes of catching and
saving .... Two policy structure ..... (Meter # 1680 -2214)
SENATOR CHRISTMANN: Four auditors auditing half a dozen a year - 25 out of 60 some
agencies ..., never get caught up?

GORDY SMITH: Those guys will never catch up ..... MMIS evaluations .....
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Senate Appropriations Committee
Bill/Resolution Number SB 2004
Hearing Date April 15, 2003

;
: /_\; SENATOR CHRISTMANN: Any questions?

REPRESENTATIVE SKARPHOL: Request of a draft of an amendment ..., whatever it takes
to temove $50,000 ..... |
DON WOLF: Clarify what is wanted on amendment.

REPRESENTATIVE SKARPHOL: What included ..... (Meter #2420 )

SENATOR CHRISTMANN: Issue well understood .... four regular audit positions ... two new
IT auditors ... cuts not understood .... Give two days for clarification and will be able to vote on

Thursday ...... discuss more ..., (Moter # 2540 - 2573)

TSN e e G L s mata oL S el Tl e o e S Y S e T

SENATOR ANDRIST: Prefer all auditors dealt with in this budget ...
SENATOR CHRISTMANN: Leave two issues separated .... issue of 4 auditors ..., issue of
regular auditors and issue of IT auditors .....
Q REPRESENTATIVE GLASSHEIM: Only reason to combine them is a question of money |

appropriations and budget. ... Having a lot of same agency with different appropriations in 2 or

3 different budgets ..... hard to track ......

SENATOR CHRISTMANN: Can see potential of two auditor positions ..... (Meter #2788 -

2835)

REPRESENTATIVE SKARPHOL: Comment on IT auditors - reason put in budget was
because the money to pay for them was taken out of ITD ...... (Meter #2855) 3

SENATOR CHRISTMANN: To look at bill again on Thursday. Meeting adjoutned.
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A 4 2003 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. SB 2004
Senate Appropriations Committee
)0 Conference Committee

Hearing Date April 21, 2003

Tape Number Side A Side B Meter #
3 X 0-1940

Committee Clerk Signature éa ndia B Prutsne

Minutes:

Senator Christmann called the conference to order, All committee members are present,

(D Representative Glassheim (mtr #55) - Reviewed proposed amendment 38027.0209 and explained
its impact on the bill, Explained all issues in the amendment and how it compared with what the
House and Senate had proposed separately.
Representative Skarphol (mtr #308) - Based on workload, feels it is imperative to give the
auditor’s office back the positions that were removed. Feels Auditors Office has an increased
workload. Also gave in depch explanation of what the House is doing with IT auditors because it
effects this bill, Clarified language for IT issues. Talked about performance audits.
Representative Glassheitn (mtr #780) - Question on the cost of performance audits.
Representative Skarphol (mtr #800) - Had asked that question of Auditors Office and did not get

a good answer, So that is part if the reason why the language is designed as it is.
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Senate Appropriations Committee
Bill/Resolution Number SB2004
Hearing Date April 21, 2003
| m Representative Glassheim (mtr #861) - Would feel more comfortable if the general funds picked

it up.
Senator Christmann (mtr #900) - Reviewed for perspective the number of positions and dollar
amount proposed earlier. Moved forward to look at the three auditor positions that had been
removed in the Executive budget.
Representative Skarphol {mtr #934) ~ Had asked for an amendment earlier that included language j
removing funds for consultants, Has that amendment. Reviewed what the amendment contains.
Moved to amend the bill with .0208 but with one further amend regarding IT. Reviewed dollar ;
amount that should be reflected in the change. ;
Motion was seconded. ’:
Senator Christmann (mtr #1050) - For clarification reviewed the amendment that has been 1

O moved and seconded. ,
Representative Timm (mtr #1265) - Recognized that the House had proposed higher spending f

and proposal decreases the general fund spending,
Representative Glassheim (mtr #1352) - Talked about the difference in funding between

amendment .0208 and .0209.

Senator Andrist (mtr #1400) - If three auditors are restored, feels budget is still rich,

Senator Christmann (mtr #1445) - Own thoughts, if all positions are filled and no one quits, will
have to lay off one person at the start of next biennium, then in a few months will be able to hire
back with money saved. Gave further information on funding for one person,

Representative Skarphol (mtr #1635) - Feels the $71,200 was a number that was rounded out to

$150,000.00. Talked about other things covered with those funds.
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Senate Appropriations Committee
Bill/Resolfution Number SB2004
Hearing Date April 21, 2003

Mr. Smith, Auditors Office (mtr #1740) - Pointed out that, original budget turned in had cut four

FTE’s. The $71,000 would pay for one auditor.

Senator Christmann (mtr #1895) - Amendments will be drafted with technology changes. :
Representative Skarphol withdrew his motion. !}

Senator Christmann (mtr #1940) - Adjourned the meeting.
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2003 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. SB 2004 Vote

Senate Appropriations Committee |

| XXXX Conference Committee ,
Hearing Date April 22, 2003 *

]

Tape Number Side A Side B Meter #

3 X 193 - 1660

. -
Committee Clerk Signature éa/\&qjv b AR

? Minutes:

SENATOR CHRISTMANN called the meeting of the conference committee to order. All

d Q members were present.

SENATOR CHRISTMANN said amendment 38027.0210 has been passed out and reflects

S ey

restoration of the 3 FTE’s that the executive budget removed, restoration of the $71,200 for the

4th position that Senate changes had underfunded, removes the final $50,000 for performance |
audit, makes the health insurance change and removes $15,809 for IT. Still in question is

whether there should be a full 5% reduction in IT cost in light of the Senate cuts for copier

replacement,

REPRESENTATIVE SKARPHOL mentioned the language in section 3 on the front with regards

to the performance audit, we took the $50,000 remaining in the performance audit consultants ;
fund and added the language that any agency subject to a performance audit will pay for the

v performance audit themselves. (meter 468)
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Senate Appropriations Committee
Bill/Resolution Number SB 2004
Hearing Date 04/22/03

REPRESENTATIVE SKARPHOL said the committee can do what they think is appropriate in
regards to the copier. The Senate took that action. In sume ways its regarded as IT, there is room
for discussion.

SENATOR ANDRIST said copiers have been funded in the technology budget.
REPRESENTATIVE TIMM asked about the issue,

SENATOR CHRISTMANN said it was included in the executive budget. They wanted a new
copier and the Senate thought they could do without it. We don’t want to put it back in. Do we
want to add some funds for repairs?

SENATOR LINDAAS asked for an estimate for the repair? Has an evaluation been made?
SENATOR CHRISTMANN said no, he just brought it up because the reduction in IT is 15%.
REPRESENTATIVE GLASSHEIM moved $2839 be added for copier repair. Motion was
seconded by SENATOR ANDRIST.

REPRESENTATIVE SKARPHOL asked if this is the only copier in the office and the age of the
copier?

Gordy Smith said it is the only copier and it is 15 years old.

There was some discussion about copiers, prices, features, service contracts, repairs (meter 819).
REPRESENTATIVE SKARPHOL said in the IT process, they have reserved some dollars for
“add backs” for agencies affected more than they should be, this is for informational purposes.
REPRESENTATIVE GLASSHEIM withdrew the motion to add $2389 for copier repair.
SENATOR LINDAAS said it could be hard to get parts for a 15 year old copiet,

REPRESENTATIVE SKARPHOL asked why the Senate took out the copier.
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Senate Appropriations Committee
Bill/Resolution Number SB 2004
Hearing Date 04/22/03

SENATOR CHRISTMANN said it was part of the overall goal for general fund cuts.
SENATOR ANDRIST moved that $5000 be added to operating budget for the copler or
repairs, Motion was seconded by SENATOR LINDAAS,

REPRESENTATIVE SKARPHOL offered a substitute motion that $1000 be added to the
operating budget for copier repairs in addition to the amendments in .0210, motion
seconded by REPRESENTATIVE TIMM.

The substitute motion was passed on a voice vote.

There was discussion with Stephanie on how to include the $1000 in the amendment.

It was moved by REPRESENTATIVE SKARPHOL and seconded by REPRESENTATIVE
TIMM that the House recede and adopt amendment 38027,0210 with the approved $1000
addition to the operating line. Motion passed on a roll call vote 5-1 -0,

The meeting of the conference committee was adjourned.
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38027.0209
Title.
Fisoal No. 1

Prepared by the Leglslative Councll staff for
Representative Glasshelm
April 16, 2003

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2004

That the House recede from its amendments as printed on pages 1116 and 1117 of the Senate
Journal and pages 1236 and 1236 of the House Journal and that Engrossed Senate Bill

No. 2004 be amended as follows:
Page 1, line 8, replace "5,620,686" with "5,786,330"
Page 1, line 9, replace "732,680" with "6765,204"
Page 1, line 11, replace "6,403,266" with "6,510,634"
Page 1, line 12, replace "2,121,195" with "2,119,441"

Page 1, line 13, replace "4,282,071" with "4,391,093"

Renumber accordingly
STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:
Senate Bill No. 2004 - State Auditor - Conference Committee Action

CONFERENCE CONFERENCE
EXECUTIVE SENATE COMMITTEE COMMITTEE HOUSE COMPARISON
BUDQGEY VERSION CHANGES VERSION VERSION TO HOUSE
Salaries and wages $5,764,797 $5,620,688 $164,644 $5,786,330 $5,981,437 ($196,107)
Operating expenses 761,380 732,680 (67,376) 676,204 676,204
 Parformance audits 100,000 £0,000 50,000 50,000
Total all funds $6,6168,177 $6,403,268 $107,268 $6,610,634 $6,708,841 ($196,107}
Less estimated income 2,140,958 2,121,196 1,754 2110441 2,119,441
General fund $4,475,219 $4,282,0M $109,022 $4,301,093 $4,687,200 ($198,107)
FTE 52.00 62,00 2,00 64.00 66.00 {1.00)
Dept. 117 - State Auditor - Detail of Conference Committee Changes
ADDS 2 FTE AND
REDUCES REDUCES FUNDING FOR
RECOMMENDED  FUNDING FOR POSITIONS REMOVES _RESTORES TOTAL
FUNDING FOR INFORMATION DELETEDINTHE FUNDINGFOR1  FUNDING FOR CONFERENCE
HEALTH TECHNOLOGY EXECUTIVE PERFORMANCE  SALARIES AND COMMITTEE
INSURANGE 1 COSTS 2 BUDGET 8 AUDITOR 4 WAGES & CHANGES
Salarles and wages ($5,368) $184,588 {$85,778) $71,200 $164,644
Opeorating expeonses ($67,378) {67,378)
Performance audits
Yotal alf funds ($5,366) ($67,376) $184,688 {$85,778) $71,200 $107,268
Less estimated income 1,764 {1,764)
Genaral fund ($3,612) ($67,378) $184,688 {$66,778) $71,200 $108,022
F1E 0.00 0.00 2.00 0,00 0.00 2,00

1 This amendment reduces the funding for state employes health Insurance premiums from $493 to $468.70 per month,

2 This amendment reducas funding for Informatlon lechnology by $57,376 from the general fund, which represents & reduction in information
technology funding from the general fund of approximately 20 percent,

3 This amendment restores the two FTE posliions and funding for the positions that were deleted In the executive budget recommendation.

4 This amendment removes the funding for one perfarmance auditor but retalns the FTE position.
6 This amendment reslores funding of $71,200 for a position thal the SBenate reinoved,
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38027.0208 ' Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for
Title. Voo Representative Skarphol
Fiscal No. 2 April 16, 2003

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2004

That the House recede from Its amendments as printed on pages 1116 and 1117 of the Senate
Journal and pages 1235 and 1236 of the House Journal and that Engrossed Senate Bill
No. 2004 be amended as follows: . \

R

Page 1, line 1, after "auditor" insert *; and 1o amend and reenact subsection 4 of section
64-10-01 of the North Dakota Century Cods, relating to the powets and duties of the
state auditor"

Page 1, line 8, replace "5,620,686" with "5,981,437"

‘Page 1, line 9, replace "732,580" with "675.204"

e e R

Page 1, remove line 10
f Page 1, line 11, replace "6,403,266" with "6,656,641"
Page 1, line 12, replace "2,121,195" with "2,119.441"
Page 1, line 13, replace "4,282,071" with "4,537,200"
- Page 1, after line 18, insert:
\D "SECTION 3. AMENDMENT. Subsection 4 of section 54-10-01 of the North

Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

4, Perform or provide for performance audits of state agencles as determined
necessary by the state auditor or the legislative audit and fiscal review
committee. A performance audit must be done in accordance with
generally accepted auditing standards applicable to performance audits.
The state auditor may not hire a consulta assist with conductin

erformance audit of a state agepcy without the prior approval of the
egislative audit and fiscal review committee, The state auditor shall notify
an agency of the need for a consultant before requesting approval by the
egislative audit and flscal review committee. The agency that Is audited

shall pay for the cost of any consultant approved.”

Renumber accordingly

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:
Senate Bill No. 2004 - State Auditor - Coriference Committee Action

CONFERENCE  CONFERENGE COMPARISON
EXECUTIVE SENATE COMMITTEE COMMITTEE HOUSE 10
BUDGET VERSION CHANGES VERSION VERSION HOUSE

Salaries and wages $5,754,797 $5,620,688 $380,751 $6,961,437 $6,081,437
Opetaling expenses 761,380 732,600 67,376 675,204 676,204

Performance audits 100,000 50,000 £0,000 {$50,000)

e Tolal al funds $6,616,177 $6,403,286 $269,376 $6,656,641 $6,706,641 (§60,000)
; ("37-"‘"&..,\ Less estimated Income 2,140,958 2,121,185 {1,764) 2,119,441 2,119,441

P General fund $4.476,219 $4,262,071 $266,128 $4,637,200 $4,667,200 ($50,000)

FTE 62.00 62,00 3,00 £6.00 §5.00 0.00
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Dept. 117 - State Auditor - Detail of Conference Committee Changes

NEHUCES

ﬂ AECOMMEMDIED

REDUCES

ADDS u k14
AND FUNDING
FOR POSITIONS

) FUNDING FOR DELETED BESIGNES REMOVLLE TOTAL :
- FUNDING FOR INFORMATION CIN THE FUNDINGTOR  TUNDING FOR CONFEIRENGE ’
HEALTH TECHKNOLOGY EXECUTIVE BALARIES AND  PENT ORMANGE COMMITTEE ( :
INSURANCE: ! COB1I5 2 HUDGET 3 WAGES 4 AU b CHANGES .;
Salailas and wagos {$6.388) N $204,097 $71.200 $360,761 ;
Opeataling oxponses ($67.376) 2_5‘7‘,376 ‘
Porormance audils e et — P e i e ($50,000) 60, ogoj 5
Totat all funds ($5,366) ($57.378} $204,917 $71,200 ($50,000) $263,376 ' :
Less estimated income {1,754) . — . (1,784 !
General fund ($3,612) ($67,376) $204,017 $71,200 ($50,000) $265,129 " :
FTE 0.00 0,00 3.00 0.00 0.00 3.00 ;!
1 This amendment reduces the funding for slate employee health Insurance pramiums from $483 to $488.70 per month, R :
2 This amendment reduces funding fof Information technoiéoy by $57,376 from tha general fund, which rapresents a reduction ln Informalion o
tachnology funding trom the general fund of approximately 20 percent, 1 ;
3 This amandment resiores the three FTE positions and funding for the positions that ware detaled In the execulive budgel recommendation, S
4 This amendment resiores funding of $71,200 for a position that the Senate resmoved, l, ,
5 This amendment removes lunding for performance audis. '
This amendment also amends subsection 4 of Section 54-10-01 of the North Dakota Century k
Code, relating to the powers and duties of the State Auditor, to require Leglslative Audit and :
Fiscal Review Committee approval before the State Auditor may hire a consultant to assist in

state agency performance audits, and that the State Auditor shall notify the agency of the need

to hire a consultant.
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Roll call vote # /

2003 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO.

Senate  APPROPRIATIONS Committee

gcmck here for Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number 3\ 8 o6& . 60K !
Action Taken
Motion Made By 5 Katpho Seconded By
Senators _ Yes | No Representatives Yes | No
I
!
|
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368027.0210 Prepared by the Legislative Counci! staff for
Tltle. Conference Commitiee
Fiscal No. 2 Aprll 22, 2003

/ PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2004

That the House recede from its amendments as printed on pages 1116 and 1117 of the Senate
Journal and pages 1236 and 1236 of the House Journal and that Engrossed Senate Bill
No. 2004 be amended as follows:

Page 1, line 1, after "auditor" insert *; and to amend and reenact subsection 4 of section
6t4-t10-02j Itt)f the North Dakota Century Code, relating to the powers and dutles of the
state auditor"

Page 1, line 8, replace "6,620,686" with "5,981,437"
Page 1, line 9, replace "732,5680" with "716.771"
Page 1, remove line 10

Page 1, line 11, replace "6,403,266" with “6,698,208"
Page 1, line 12, replace "2,121,195" with "2,117,976"
Page 1, line 13, replace "4,282,071" with "4,580,232"

Page 1, after line 18, insert:

g "SECTION 3. AMENDMENT. Subsection 4 of section 54-10-01 of the North

Dakota Century Code Is amended and reenacted as follows:

4, Perform or provide for performance audits of state agencles as determined
necessary by the state auditor or the legislative audit and fiscal review
committee. A performance audit must be done In accordance with
generally accepted auditing standards applicable to performance audits.
The state auditor may not hire a consultant to assist with conducting a

erformance audit of a state agency without the prior approval of the
egislative audit and fiscal review commiittee, The state auditor shall notify
an agency of the need for a consultant before requesting approval by the
egislative audit and fiscal review committee. The agency that is audited
shall pay for the cost of any consultant approved.”

Renumber accordingly

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:
Senate Blll No. 2004 - State Auditor - Conference Committee Action

CONFERENCE  CONFERENCE COMPARISON
EXECUTIVE SENATE COMMITTEE COMMITTEE HOUSE T0
BUDGET VERSION CHANGES VERSION VERSION HOUSE

Salaries and wagos $6,754,707 $6,620,686 $360,761 $6,081,437 $6,981,437

Operaling expenses 761,380 732,680 15,809 716,771 676,204 $41,567
Perlormance audits 100,000 50,000 }50.000‘ —— 60,000 {60,000
Tolal all funds $6,616,177 $6,403,266 $204,942 $6,698,208 $6,706,641 ($8,433)
Less estimaled income 2,140,958 2,121,185 {3,219) 2,117,976 2,118,441 {1,485
General fund $4,475,219 $4,282,071 $298,181 $4,680,232 $4,587,200 ($5,968)
FTE 52,00 52,00 3.00 65,00 55.00 0.00

Page No. 1 38027.0210
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Dept. 117 - State Auditor - Detall of Conference Commitiee Changes

ADDS 3 FTE
AND FUNDING
REDUCES REDUCES FOR POSITIONS
RECOMMENDED  FUNDING FOR DELETED RESTORES REMOVES TOTAL
FUNDING FOR INFORMATION IN THE FUNDING FOR FUNDINQG FOR CONFERENCE
HEALTH TECHNOLOGY EXECUTIVE SALARIES AND PERFORMANCE COMMITTEE

INSURANCE 1 cosT82 BUDGET 2 WAGES 4 AUDITS 8 CHANGES
Balarles and wages ($5,968) $204,917 $71,200 $360,761
Opearating expenses ($16,809) 15,800
Parformance audils {$60,000} Lsg.smf
Total all funds ($5,366) ($15,809) $264,917 $71,200 ($50,000) $204,042
Less eslimaled income {1,.764) 1,485 (3.219)
General fund ($3,612) ($14,344) $204,017 $71,200 ($60,000} $298,181
FTE 0.00 0.00 kK1) 0.00 0.00 3.00

1 ‘This amendment reduces the funding for slate employee healih insurance premiums from $493 to $486.70 per month,

2 This amendment reduces funding for Information technology m1 6,809, which Is $14,344 from the general fund and $1,465 from other funds,
which represents a reduction Iri {ofal informatlon tectinology funding of approximately 3 percent,

3 This amendment restores the three FTE positions and funding for the positions that were deleted in the executive budget nooommendation
4 This amendment restores funding of $71,200 for a position that the Senate removed.
8 This amendment removes funding for performance audis,

This amendment also amends subsection 4 of North Dakota Century Code Section 64-10-01,
relating to the powers and dutles of the State Auditor, to require Legislative Audit and Fiscal
Review Committee approval before the State Auditor may hire a consultant to assist in state
agency performance audits, and that the State Auditor shall notify the agency of the need to

hire a consuiltant.
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2003 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
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o 38027.0211 Prepared by the Legislative Councll staff for
' Title.0400 Conference Committee
~ Fiscal No. 2 Aprll 23, 2003 ,0%
L‘/)”b
\ P 1o -
‘ \ PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2004
b That the House recede from Iits amendments as printed on pages 1116 and 1117 of the Senate

Journal and pages 1235 and 1236 of the House Journal and that Engrossed Senate Bill
No. 2004 be amended as follows:

Page 1, line 1, after "auditor" insert "; and to amend and reenact subsection 4 of sectlon
54-10-01 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to the powers and duties of the
! state auditor”
Page 1, line 8, replace "5,620,686" with "5,081,437"

Page 1, line 9, replace "732,580" with "717.771"

Page 1, remove line 10

Page 1, line 11, replace "6,403,266" with "6,699,208"
Page 1, line 12, replace "2,121,195" with “2,117,976"
! Page 1, line 13, replace "4,282,071" with "4,581,232"

Page 1, after line 18, insert:

"SECTION 3. AMENDMENT. Subsection 4 of section 54-10-01 of the North
O Dakota Century Code Is amended and reenacted as follows:

4, Perform or provide for performance audits of state agencies as determined /
necessary by the state auditor or the legislative audit and fiscal review |
committes. A performance audit must be done in accordance with i
generally accepted auditing standards applicable to performance audits. :
The state auditor may not hire a consultant to assist with conductin ;

erformance audit of a state agency without the prior approval of the :

eglslative audit and fiscal review committee. The state auditor shall notify

. an agency of the need for a consuitant before requesting apnroval by the

ehqllslat ve audit and flscal review committee. The agency that is audited

shall pay for the cost of any consultant approved.*

Renumber accordingly

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

Senate Bill No. 2004 - State Auditor - Conference Committae Action
CONFERENCE  CONFERENCE

EXECUTIVE SENATE COMMITTEE COMMITTEE HOUSE COMPARISON TO
BUDQET VERSION CHANGES VERSION VERSION HOUSE
Salaries and wages $5,754,797 $5,620,686 $3¢0.761 $5,081,437 $5.001,437
Operating exp;%es 761,380 732,580 14,809 711,771 875,204 $42,667
; Parformance aldis 100,000 $0,000 im.mg} {60,000}
| Total all funds $6,618,177 $6,403,268 $206,042 $6.608,208 $6,708,841 {$7.433)
|
| Less estimated Income 2,140,058 2,121,106 R.219) 2,117,078 2.119.441 {1,466}
l oy General fund $4,476,219 $4,262,071 $209,161 $4,681,232 $4,687,200 ($6,063)
. ) FTE 62,00 52.00 .00 85.00 66.00 0.60
Page No. 1 38027.0211
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Dept. 117 - State Auditor - Detall of Conference Committee Changes

ADDS 3 FTE
AND FUNDING
REDUCES REDUCES FOR POSITIONS
RECOMMENDED  FUNDING FOR DELETED RESTORES REMOVES ADDS
FUNDING FOR INFORMATION IN THE FUNDING FOR FUNDING FOR FUNDING
HEALTH TECHNOLOGY EXECUTIVE SALARIES AND PERFORMANCE FOR COPIER

INSURANCE ! cosTs e BUDGET 3 WAGES 4 AUDITS 8 REPAIRS &
Salaries and wages ($5,368) $204,917 $71,200
Operating expences {$15,809) $1,000
Performance audits - ($50,000)
Total all funds ($6,388) {$16.808) $204,917 $71,200 ($60,000) $1,000
Less estimated Income {1,764) {1,486)
General fund ($3.612) ($14,344) $294,017 $71,200 ($60,000) $1,000
FTE 0.00 0.00 3.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

TOTAL
CONFERENCE
COMMITTEE
CHANGES

Salaries and wages $360,751
Operating expenses 14,809
Performance audits 0
Total all funds $206,042
Less estimated incoine (3,219)
General fund $209,161
FTE 3.00

1 This amendment reduces the funding for state employ2e health Insurance premiums from $483 to $488,70 per month,

2 This amendmenl reduces funding for Informalion technology by $16,809, which Is $14,344 from the general fund and $1,465 from other funds,

which represents a reduction In total information technology funding of approximately 5 percent.

3 This amendment restores the three FTE positions and funding for the positions that were deleted in the executive budget recommendation,

4 This amendment restoras funding of $71,200 for a position that the Senate remaved.
5 This amendment removes funding for performance audits,
8 This amendment adds $1,000 from the general fund to the atl

the operati
6 percent Information technology reduction in footnote No, 2.

expenses line ilem for copler repairs. The Benate had removed $28,800 from
exponses lina item, which was to be used for the purchase of a new copy machine, These adjustmants were done in addition to the

This amendment also amends and reenacts subsection 4 of North Dakota Century Code
Section 54-10-01 relating to the powers and duties of the State Auditor, to require Legislative
Audit and Fiscal Review Committer approval before the State Auditor may hire a consultant to
assist In state agency performance audits, and that the State Auditor shall notify the agency of

the need to hire a constiltant.
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Module No: HR-74-8'i89
Insert LC: 38027.0211

REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE
SB 2004, as engrossed: Your conference committee (Sens, Christmann, Andrist, Lindaas
! and Reps. Skarphol, Timm, Glasshelm) recommends that the HOUSE RECEDE from
the House amendments on SJ pages 1116-1117, adopt amendments as follows, and
place SB 2004 on the Seventh order:

REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE (420)
April 23, 2003 11:01 a.m.

That the House recede from its amendments as printed on pages 1116 and 1117 of the
Senate Journal and pages 1235 and 1236 of the House Journal and that Engrossed Senate
Blil No. 2004 be amended as follows:

Page 1, line 1, after "audltor" Insert "; and to amend and reenact subsection 4 of section
54—10-02j |of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to the powers and dutles of the
state auditor"

Page 1, line 8, replace "5,620,686" with "5,981,437"
Page 1, line 9, replace "732,580" with "717,771"
Page 1, remove line 10

Page 1, line 11, replace "6,403,266" with "6,699,208"
Page 1, line 12, replace "2,121,195" with "2,117,976"
Page 1, line 13, replace "4,282,071" with "4,581,232"

Page 1, after line 18, insert:

"SECTION 3. AMENDMENT, Subsection 4 of section 54-10-01 of the North
Dakota Century Code Is amended and reenacted as follows:

4. Perform or provide for performance audits of state agencies as determined
necessary by the state auditor or the legislative audit and fiscal review
committee. A performance audit must be done in accordance with
generally accepted auditing standards applicahle to performance audits.
The state auditor may not hire a consultant to assist with conducting a

erformance_audit of a state agency without the prior approval of the

edislative audit and fiscal review committee. The state auditor shall notify
an agency of the need for a consultant before requesting approval by the
leyislative audit and flscal review committee. The agency that Is audited

: shall pay for the cost of any consultant approved,”
Renumber accordingly
STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

Senate Bill No. 2004 - State Auditor - Conference Committee Action

CONFERENCE ~ GONFERENCE

EXECUTIVE SENATE COMMITTEE COMMITTEE HOUSE COMPARISON TO
BUDGET VERSION CHANGES VERSION VERSION HOUSE
R, Salarles and wages $6,764,797 $6,620,688 $360,761 $6,981,437 $5,081,437

\ Operating expanses 761,380 732,680 14,800 AT AL 676,204 $42,667
i Performance audlts 100,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 {50,000)
Total all funds $6,618,177 $6,403,268 $295,042 $6,809,208 $6,706,641 ($7,438)
Less estimated income 2,140,068 2,121,106 (8,218) 2,117,976 2,119,441, (1,488
(2) DESK, (2) COMM Page No. 1 HR-74-6189
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REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE (420)
April 23, 2003 11:

01 a.m,.

Module No: HR-74-8189

insert LC: 38027.0211
General fund $4,476,219 $4,202,071 $209,181 $4,581,232 $4,687,200 ($5,988)
FTE 52,00 652.00 3.00 66.00 66.00 0.00
Dept. 117 - State Auditor - Detall of Conference Committee Changes
ADDS 3 FTE
AND FUNDING
REDUCES REDUCES FOR POSITIONS
RECOMMENDED  FUNDING FOR DELETED RESTORES REMOVES ADDS
FUNDING FOR INFORMATION IN THE FUNDING FOR FUNDING FOR FUNDING
HEALTH TECHNOLOGY EXECUTIVE SALARIES QND PERFORMANCE FOR COPIER
INSURANGE 1 CoSsTS 2 BUDGET 2 WAGES AUDITB B REPAIRS 6
Salarles and wages {$5,388) $204,917 $71,200
Operaling expenses {$15,808) $1,000
Performance audits ($50,000) S
Total all funds (h6,366) ($15,809) $204,817 $71,200 {$60,000) $1,000
Less estimated Income (1,754) (1,465) -
Qeneral fund ($3.612) ($14,344) $204,017 $71,200 ($50,000) $1,000
FTE 0.00 0.00 3.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL
CONFERENCE
COMMITTEE
CHANGES
(S)alarie“s and wagoes sagig.;g;
rating expenses X
Pgr?orm&ce’:ﬁjdlta E@,go_oj
Total all funds $206,942
Less estimated Income (3:218)
General fund $209,161
FTE 3.00

1 This amendment reduces the funding for slate employee health Insurance premiums from $493 to $488.70 per month,

2 This amendment reduces fundin

for informallon technology by $15,809, which Is $14,344 from the general fund and $1,486 from other funds,

which represants a reduction in lo?a? Intormation technology tunding of approximately & percent,

3 This amendment restores the three FTE posilions and funding for the postiions that ware deleted In the exaculive budget resommendatian,

4 This amendment restores funding of $71,200 for a position that the Senate removed.

5 This amendment reroves funding for parformance audils,

68 This amendment adds $1,000 from the general fund to the operating expensas (ine Item for copler repaira, The Senate had removed $28,800 from
the operatln? expenses line ftem, which was to be used for the purchage of a new copy machina. Tnase adjustments were done In addition to the

& percent in

ormation technology redustion In footnote No. 2.

This amendment also amends and reenacts subsection 4 of North Dakota Century Code
Section 54-10-01 relating to the powers and duties of the State Auditot, to require Leglslative
Audit and Fiscal Review Committee approval before the State Auditor mar hire a consultant to

assist In state agency performance audits, and that the State Auditor shal

the need to hire a consultant.
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Engrossed SB 2004 was placed on the Seventh order of business on the calendar.
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Prepared by the North Dakota Legislatlve Council
staff for House Appropriations

March 3, 2003
-7\ Department 117 - State Auditor
- Senate Bill No. 2004
FTE Positions General Fund Other Funds Total
2003-06 Executive Budget 52.00 $4,4756,219 $2,140,958 $6,616,177
2001-03 Leglslative Appropriations 56.00 4,691,143 2,157,640 6,748,7837
Increase (Decrease) (3.00) ($115,924) ($16,682) ($132,606)

' The 2001-03 general fund appropriation Is the amount appropriated by the 2001 Legislatlve Assembly and does not Include a
reduction of $48,207 relating to the 1.05 percent budget aliotment ordered by Govemor Hoeven in July 2002.

2 The 2001-03 appropriation amounts Include $36,848, $26,0756 of which s from the general fund, for the agency's share of the
$5 milllon funding pool appropriated to the Office of Management and Budget for speclal market equity adjustments for classified

: employess.
{
: Agency Funding FTE Positions
$
$ $5.00 67.00
éf $4.00 68,00 ——’K
' 55.00 S '%
g @ $3.00
3 54.00
1 E ’
$2.00
5200 N\
my  weo 52,00 \9’9
' $0.00 51.00
199799  1999-2001 2001-03 2003-05 1997-99 1999-2001 2001-03  2003-05
Executive Exsoutive
Budget Budget
ll General Fund M Special Funds
First House Action
t
‘ Attached Is a summary of the first house changes.
Executive Budget Highlights
(With First House Changes Noted)
General Fund Other Funds Totsl
1. Deletes the following FTE positions:

1 FTE auditor IV (8111,350) (§111,360)
| 1 FTE auditor ill ($101,419) ($101,419)
/ 1 FTE auditor fl ($85,386) ($85,386)
j Total 3 FTE positions deleted ($298,165) ($208,1585)

$0

2, Transfers $100,000 general fund dollars from the operating line item to
a speclal line item for the cost of contracting performance audit work,

The Senate reduced this amount by $60,000.

Major Related Legislation

e House BIll No. 1022 - This blll provides 2 FTE Information technology auditors related to Information technology compliance reviews.

House Bill No. 1487 - This bl provides that the State Auditor shall review and valldate agency and depariment performance audits as
requested by the Government Performance and Accountability Committee.
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Senate Bill No, 2004 - Funding Summary {
Executive Senate Senate
, Budget Changes Yersion
: State Auditor
| Salaries and wages $5,754,797 (£134,111) $5,620,686
‘ Oporating expenses 761,380 (28,800) 732,580
f Performance audits 100,000 {50,000) 50,000
: Total alf funds $6,616,177 (§212,911) $6,403,266
Less estimated Income 2,140,958 (19,763) 2,121,198
General fund $4,475,219 (5193,148) $4,282,07
FTE 52,00 0.00 52.00
Bill Total
Tota! all funds $6,616,177 ($212,911) $6,403,266
Less estimated income 2,140,958 (19,763) 2,121,195
General fund $4,475,219 ($193,148) $4,282,0M
FTE 52.00 0.00 52,00
Senate Bili No. 2004 - State Auditor - Senate Action
\ Executive Senate Senate
B Budget Changes Verslon
: Salaries and wages $5,754,797 ($134,111) $5,620,686
| Opecating expenses 761,380 (28,800) 732,580
' (4"‘"'\ Performance sudlis 100,000 (50,000) 50,000 (
s.,,,,.) Total :tli funds 52.61 3,177 (52;2.9; 1) 36.42115,236 '
Less estimated income 140,958 (19,7 3; 2,121,195
CGenera! fund $4,475.219 ($193,148 $4,282,071
FTE 52,00 0.00 52,00
Department No, 117 - State Auditor - Detail of Senate Changes
Decreases
Decreases Funding for
Renmoves Funding for Performance Removes
Recommended Salaries and Audits Line Funding for Total Sennte
Salary Increase’ Wages Item? New Copler Changes
Stlnaries and wages ($62,911) (871,200 ($134,111)
Operaling expenses {28,800) (28,800)
Performance audits (50,000) {50,000
Total all funds ($62,911) ($71,200) ($50,000) (528,300) ($212,911)
Less estimated income _{19,763) 0 0 0 (19,763
General fund ($43,148) ($71,200) ($50,000) (528,800) ($193,148)
FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
| ) | This amendment removes the Governor's recommendation for state employee salary increases and retains the recommended state
", payment for health insurance premiums,
'\.)
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"/,”\.' This amendment decreases funding from the general fund for the performance audits line item from $! 00,000 to $50,000.
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STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT;

¢

,-(’“‘\Senate Bill No, 2004 - Funding Summary
‘ Executive Senate House House
Budget Version Changes Version
State Auditor
Salarles and wages $5,754,797 $5,620,686 $360,751 $5,981,437
Operating expenses 761,380 732,580 (57,376) 675,204
Performance audits 100,000 50,000 50,000
Total all funds $6,616,177 $6,403,266 $303,375 $6,706,641
Less estimated Income 2,140,958 2,121,195 (1,754) 2,119,441
Qeneral fund $4,475,219 $4,282,071 $305,129 $4,587,200
; FTB 52,00 52.00 3.00 55.00
Blll Total
Total all funds $6,616,177 $6,403,266 $303,375 $6,706,641
Less estimated Income 2,140,958 2,121,195 (1,754) 2,119,441
General fund $4,475,219 $4,282,071 $305,129 34,587,200
FTE 52,00 52.00 3.00 55.00
Senate Bill No. 2004 - State Auditor - Senate Action
Executive Senate Senate
Budget Changes Version
Salaries and wages $5,754,197 ($134,111) $5,620,686
Operating expenses 761,380 (28,800) 732,580
Performance audits 100,000 (50,000) 50,000
] - Total all funds $6,616,177 ($212,911) $6,403,266
" Less estimated income 2,140,958 (19,763) 2,121,195
General fund $4,475.219 ($193,148) $4,282,071
FTE 52,00 0.00 52,00
Department No. 117 - State Auditor - Detail of Senate Changes
Decreases
Decreases Funding for
Removes Funding for Performance Removes
Recommended Salaries and Audits Line Funding for Tota) Senate
Salary Increase’ Wages Item? New Copler Changes
Salaries and wages ($62,911) ($71,200) ($134,111)
Operating expenses (28,800) (28,800)
Performance audits (50,000) (50,000)
Total all funds ($62,911) ($71,200) ($50,000) ($28,800) ($212,911)
Less estimated Income (19,763) 0 0 0 (19,763
General fund ($43,148) ($71,200) (850,000} ($28,800) ($193,148)
FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

e This amendment removes the Governor's recommendation for staie employee salary increases and retains the recommended state
! £34%y payment for health insurance premiums.
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. ? This amendment decreases funding from the general fund for the performance audits line item from $100,000 to $50,000.

N

Senate Bill No, 2004 - State Auditor - House Action

Salarles and wages
Operating expenses
Performance audits

Total all funds
Less vstimated income
Qeneral fund

FTE

Department No. 117 - State Auditor -~ Detall of House Changes

Salaries and wages

Operating expenses
Pecformance sudits

Total all funds
Less estimated Income

General fund
FTB

S

Executive Senate House House
Budget Version Changes Version
$5,754,797 $5,620,686 $360,751 $5,981,437
761,380 732,580 (57,376) 675,204
100,000 50,000 50,000
$6,616,177 $6,403,266 $303,375 $6,706,64)
2,140,958 2,121,195 (1,754) 2,119441
$4,475,219 $4,282,071 $305,129 $4,587,200
52,00 52,00 3.00 55.00
Adds 3 FTE and
Reduces the Reduces Funding for
Recommended Funding for Positions Restores
Funding for Information Deleted in the Funding for
Health Technology Executive Salaries and Total House
Insurance’ Costs’ Budget’ Wages' Changes
($5,366) $294,917 $71,200 $360,751
(57,376) (57,376)
($5,366) ($52,376) $294.917 $71,200 $303,375
(1,754) 0 0 0 (1,754)
(33,612) ($57,376) $294,917 $71,200 $305,129
0.00 0.00 3.00 0.00 3,00

04/09/03
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! This aimendment reduces the funding for state employee health insurance premiums from $493 per month to $488.70 per month, “

2 This amendment reduces funding for information technology by $57,376 from the general fund, which represents a reduction in
information technology funding from the general fund of approximately 20 percent.

? This amendment restores the three FTE positions and funding for the positions that were deleted In the executive budget

recommendation,

4 This amendment restores funding of $71,200 for a position that the Senate removed.
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TESTIMONY BEFORE THE
SENATE APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE

January 9, 2003

Senate Bill No. 2004

Testimony - Presented by:
Robert R. Peterson, State Auditor

Agency Mission - The mission of our agency Is to provide efficlent, quality audit
services, with limited interruption to our client's operations, and to use the information

gained from our audits to help state and local governmental units operate more
efficiently and effectively for the benefit of the citizens of North Dakota,

Programs and Objectives - The activities of the Office of the State Auditor are carried
out through four programs, each of which has its own goals, objectives, and strategles.

The following pages provide an overview of each of these programs.
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PROGRAM 1 - ADMINISTRATION

Included as costs in this program are all expenses assoclated with the State
Auditor and the office manager, which conslst primarily of salarles, travel
expenses, professional development expenses, and professional services costs
which benefit all programs of the office.

Senate Bill No. 2004 provides the necessary funding to successfully carry out the
objective of this program.
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PROGRAM 2 - STATE AUDITS

Performance Audits -
Performance auditing is an important part of state government which not only
determines If prcgrams are operating efficlently and effectively, but also

determines if the programs are accomplishing what the Legislature Intended
them to accomplish. The majority of states have a performance audit function.

SR 7T VN SV PUNEEND WSRO WD U S,

During the current biennium, the performance audit ieam compieted parformance
audits of the North Dakota Veteran's Home, Service Payments for the Elderly
and Disabled (SPED) and Expanded SPED programs administered by the North
Dakota Department of Human Services. The performance audit team is currently
conducting an audit of the Department of Transportation's Driver's License and

Motor Vehicle Division's. e

Despite the fact that our performance audit resources are very limited compared
to other states, we have been able to make a significant difference in state |
government, An example is the performance audit of the North Dakota Veteran's

Home (Home).

The performance audit report of the Home contained 46 recommendations
Including one which has the potential to result in savings of at least $650,000 per
blennium of state general fund monies. Other recommendations addressed
issues of noncompliance with state and federal laws such as using state general
funds In accordance with state law and Improving the accounting of resident
monies in accordance with federal laws. In addition, the performance audit
report recommended the Administrative Committee exercise more control and
direction over the Home, as well as ensuring the Commandant fulfilled the

responsibilities and duties of the position.
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This legislative session will see legislation designed to improve the operations of
the North Dakota Veteran's Home that are the direct result of our performance
audit. This will result in better service to the residents, as well as improved
accountability to the taxpayers of the state.

The performance audit report on the SPED and Expanded SPED programs
contained 13 recommendations for improvement. These included implementing
controls relating to ensuring authorized payments aren’t exceeding what has
been authorized, monitoring duplicate payments, and ensuring providers adhere
to maximum amount of hours of care to be provided in a month. In addition, the
report contained a recommendation to make changes to the rate setting process
for case management.

The performance audit team also conducted audit follow-up work and issued
audit follow-up reports for the following performance audits conducted in prior
years:

a) State Procurement Practices (two reports issued)

b) State of North Dakota Personnel Systems

c) Contracts for Services

The State Auditor's Office was able to hire consultants to assist on the SPED and
Expanded SPED audits, as well as the performance audit of the North Dakota
Veterans’ Home. In addition, we anticipate hiring a consultant to assist us in the
audit of the Department of Transportation's Drivers License and Motor Vehicle
Divisions, The use of consultants has proved to be a valuable tool in conducting
performance audits. Their use allows us to expand the scope of our work into
specialized areas. In addition, we leverage expensive consultant hours with our
own work and our staff Is able to learn from these consultants. All of these
aspects enable us to continue to improve as a performance audit team and to
provide the decision-makers with valuable information on the operations of state
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government. Appendix A summarizes the results of our psrformance audit
activities during the current biennium.

Operational Audits -

Since implementing our new strategic planning audit approach, we have included
measures of accountability (financial, compllance, efficlency, and performance
measures) in our audit scope to provide results that will help agencies make their
operations more effective and efficlent. This change In audit scope has helped
many state agencies improve the efficiency and effectiveness of thelr operations.

Operational improvements come from working with the state agencies, by using
our expertise and research to offer constructive assistance and make
recommendations for improvement. Our goal is to help individuals do their
assigned work as efficlently and effactively as possible while giving them better
control over the process.

Operational improvement recommendations that our office has made to date fall
into one of five categories: 1) more efficient operations; 2) better service to the
public; 3) more managerial control; 4) time savings for staff, and 5) saving state
rasources. Appendix B highlights a summary of selected operational
improvements made by our office.

Information Technology Audits -

Currently our information systems auditors audit individual computer applications
(application control audits) and computer environments (service organizations).

During the current biennium we have completed these audits:

Risk Assessment
This was the second time we performed this assessment for the purpose of

identifying and making a risk assessment of IT Systems used by the state. This

oln
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assessment Is used as an internal resource for directing audit efforts towards
those systems with the highest risk.

Highlights of the risk assessment were:

o 379 1T systems identified at 50 state agencies.
o 31 systems were determined to be high risk.
o 218 systems were determined to be moderate risk.

Many different factcrs are considered In assessing risk. Some of these factors
are the age of the system, the complexity of the system, and the volume of
transactions processed by the system. A complete description of the risk factors
used during this audit is presented in Appendix C.

Information Technology Department General Controls

This audit is done once a biennium to assess controls at the Information
Technology Department (ITD) over applications owhed and operated by state

agencies.

There were no new recommendations, however improvements made by ITD as a

result of the previous audit include:
e A security training program has been set up to train all employees of the

state about their security responsibilities.

¢ Procedures have been developed to Identify callers before resetting
passwords on user |D's to prevent fraud.

o Procedures were developed to ensure the security of program source

code.
o Customizations made by ITD to the mainframe operating system were

reviewed and documented.
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The audit also disclosed the following on-going issues that had not yet been
resolved.
o Access to alter the mainframe log flles was given to a few ITD employees.
e |TD employees should undergo a formal and continuous securlty‘tralnlng
program.
e The dutles and responsibilities of state agency IT Coordinators and
Security Officers should be defined and documented.
s [TD's systems development section needs to do a better job of defining
procedures developers should do to develop or modify systems and
ensure those procedures are followed.

Statewide Accounting and Management Information System (SAMIS)
Overview

This audit is normally done once a biennium to assess controls in the statewide
accounting system. Since SAMIS Is in the process of being replaced, an
overview of the system was done this blennium.

While this overview was not done to make recommendations, but rather to gain
an understanding of SAMIS sufficlent to plan and conduct financial audits, we did
find and disclose to OMB that the present system for 1099 reporting to the IRS is

inadequate.

Our information systems auditors are also responsible for helping with computer
assisted audit techniques, local area network administration, and handling all
computer problems and support for the office, at three different locations.
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Financial Statement Audits —

The Office of the State Auditor performs an annual financial statement audit of
the state's Comprehensive Annual Financial Report and the ND University
System’s Comprehensive Annual Financlal Report (CAFR). This year the audit
of the state’s CAFR required 6,000 hours. With the implementation of the latest
accounting pronouncement and a new financlal statement format, It Is now
possible to see whether the financial condition of the state Is improving or getting
worse.

Federal Single Audit -

The final type of audit conducted Is the statewide single audit of federal
assistance recelved by all state agencies. This audit Is required by federal law
and is performed once every two years, All colleges and universities, and 34
state agenciles receive and expend federal financial assistance. The last single
audit required 8,700 hours and covered approximately $1.9 billion of federal
expenditures.

Special Projects —

In addition to audits, our office provides other services to state government and
to legislators. We assist the Office of Management and Budget (OMB) and other
state agencles in implementing new accounting pronouncements, we help state
agencies Implement and adhere to policies issued by OMB and the federal
government, and we answer questions from state agencies on state and federal
laws and regulations. We are involved in monitoring the audits of state agencies
or programs that are performed‘by independent CPA firms. Lately we have bgen
offering our expertise to OMB on questions pertaining to the new Enterprise

Resource Planning system.,
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As the size and complexity of state government increases, we are being asked to
o do more with less. In the 1991-1893 biennium, the state agency division had 40
FTEs, in the current biennium there are 36 FTEs., The executive budget is

recommending a further reduction of 3 FTEs.

In the past the turnover of financial auditors in the state agency division was
unacceptably high. With the help of additional salary dollars appropriated by the
legislature, we have made good progress in reducing the turnover rate in recent
years. The chart below shows the turnover rate for calendar years 1996 through

2002 of financial auditors in the Bismarck office.

R

State Agency Division Turnover Percentages-
Bismarck Office
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PROGRAM 3 - LOCAL GOVERNMENT AUDITS

Financial Compliance Audits -

Section 64-10-14 of the North Dakota Century Code requires countles, cities,
school districts, and other political subdivisions to he audited every two years.
The governing board of these antities may select the Office of the State Auditor,
or a public accounting firm to perform the audit. On an annual basis, our office
performs about 100 audits, with public accounting firms performing about 276
local government audits.

I e e e

Annual Reports of Small Entities ~

Citles with less than 300 population, school districts with less than 100 enrolled

students, park districts with less than $200,000 of annual receipts, and other

political subdivisions with less than $100,000 of annual receipts may file an i
annual report In lleu of an audit. These reports are reviewed and approved by
our office. We review about 710 of these reports each year. Smaller local
government reports reviewed Include: park districts, special education districts, j
vocational and technical centers, and water resource districts.

Review of State Subrecipient Audit Reports -

This division also reviews audit reports of local governments receiving federal
financial assistance from 9 state agencies. This service saves those agencles
from having to review the reports themselves. We review about 300 audit reports

for these 9 state agencies.

Review of Alleged Fraud or Embezziement -

This division Is also responsible for Investigating any alleged Instances of fraud
or embezziement of public funds. Since June, 1990 we have Investigated over
40 instances of suspected fraud or embezzlement, resulting in total payments in
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excess of $1.1 milllon from the State Bonding Fund. Before any state or local

TN governmental entity can recover funds from the State Bonding Fund, our office
! must conduct an investigation and report the results of our investigation to the
State Bonding Fund.

The local government division is entirely seli-funded. It operates on revenue
generated by audit fees, fees charged for reviewing small government reports
and private auditing firms' reports, as well as fees for fraud, erbezzlement, or

investigations.

Senate Bill No. 2004 provides the necessary funding to successfully carry out the
operations of this program.
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PROGRAM 4 - MINERAL ROYALTY AUDITS

This program was started in 1982, and in 1985 the federal government started
funding the program 100 percent. This program Is responsible for ensuring that
the federal government and the state of North Dakota are recelving their share of
royalty payments, for federal public domain leases located within the state.
Royalty payments are made on oll, gas, and coal leases. There are currently 10
states and 8 Native American tribes participating in this program with the U.S.
Department of Interlor, Minerals Management Service.

Senate BIll No. 2004 provides the necessary funding to successfully carry out the
operations of this program.
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2003-2005 BUDGET CONSIDERATIONS

R

We request that the 3 audit positions which have been deleted from the state
agency divislon be re-instated and funded with general fund dollars. Without
these 3 positions we will need to contract out more audits of state agencles. The
actual billing rates for CPA firms performing fiscal year 2002 audits varied from
$81 to $110 per hour. Based on these rates, the cost of bidding out
approximately 9,000 hours of audit work from these 3 positions would be
between $720,000 and $990,000. Also, these dollars would go from the state to
the private CPA firms, whereas audit fees collected by the Auditor's Office from
special or federal funds are deposited back into the state general fund.

WE ARE REQUESTING THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS BE MADE TO
:) SENATE BILL NO. 2004:

1) Restore 3 deleted FTEs and funding - $300,000.

2) Provide funding for additional staff raises - $80,000.
3) Add 1 new Information Systems Auditor - $85,220.
4) Add 1 new Performance Auditor - $82,380.

CNF
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N PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2004

Page 1, line 10, replace "6,7564,797" with "6,292,797"
Page 1, line 11, replace “761,380" with “770,980"

Page 1, line 13, replace "$6,616,177" with "$7,163,777"
Page 1, line 15, replace “$4,475,219" with “$5,022,819"
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y Appendix B Opératlonal Improvements
e INCREASE EFFICIENCY OF OPERATIONS
"?' Agency: Office of Management & Budget

Audit Period: FY00-01

Operational Area.

Operational Area:

State Procurement Manual

Gaming Tax Return Procedures
Ineffective manual procedures substituted for non-Y2K

y

! Issue: Ineffective procedures manual and overburderied state :‘
) procurement staff. :
{ Solution: Update manual, increase agency's purchase authority and i
A provide training.
!} Resulit: Agencies will be better equipped to make purchases while ?
i state procurement staff has more time to focus on cost ]
@ savings through large dollar purcheses and term contracts. )
b

X, Agency. Attorney General

Audit Period: FY99-00

Issue:
compliant system.
Solution: Implement a new computer system.
Result Eliminate wasted time on manual operations that are falling |
to keep up with demand. :
]
Agency:. Department of Corrections i
Audit Period: FY00-01
Operational Area: Recidivism
Issue: Ineffective tracking of data on re-Incarcerated prisoners.
Solution: Export data from the Inmate Tracking System to Excel to
compare to inmates released.
Result: Help ensure additional programs developed are bensficlal.
Agency: Department of Public instruction
Audit Period: FY00-01
Operatlonal Area:  Calculation Process for State Aid to Public Librarles '
Issue: Inefficlent use of time in performing manual calculations. g
Solution: Establish a spreadshest using cell formulas. *
Result: Increased accuracy with less time required to determine

grant awards.
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Appendix B

Agenay:
Audlt Period:

Operational Area:

Issue:
Solution:

Result:

Agency:
Audit Period:

Operational Area:

Issuse:
Solution:
Result:

Agency.
Audit Perlod:

Operational Area:

Issue:
Solution:
Result:

Operational Improvemsiiis

Secretary of State

FY99-00

Integrated Database for Recelpting Revenues
Numerous clerical errors in inputting revenue receipts.
Link the existing fee tables to the input screens so that
data is automatically retrieved.

Amount of errors will be signilficantly reduced.

Secretary of State

FY98-00

Processing of Annual Reports

Inadequate staff to keep up with recjuired report filings.
Implement a form of web-based or on-line report filing.
Significant time saved in the filing of reports with increased

accuracy.

Seacretary of State

FY99-00

Processing for Business Division Registrations

Inadequate staff to keep up with required report filings.
implement a form of web-based or on-line repott filing.
Significant time saved in the filing of reports with increased

accuracy.
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Appendix B Operational Improvements
— BETTER SERVICE TO THE PUBLIC
g Agency. Office of Management & Budget
; Audit Perlod: FY00-01
: Operational Area:  Surplus Property Operations
Issue: Ineffective use of Internet technology In their E-business
if venture. |
! Solution: Use more descriptive detall, digital photos, and Internet
¢ auction services. 51
! Result: Quantity of sales will increase as will the average receipt of
& sale. |
‘ i
i Agency: Tourism i
*‘; Audit Period: FY99-00 |
‘4 Oparational Area: Maah Daah Hey Trall Website's Positioning to Attract
: Visitors
#? Issue: The website was falling to attract sufficient Internet traffic.
Solution: Provide links to their website with other popular related
} websites and index their website so that search engines |
can locate their site.
Resulit: Increased traffic to the website increases the possibility for ;
o Q tourism.
Agency:. ITD 2
Audit Perlod: FY00
Operational Area: Website Analysis —~ ND State Homepage ‘
Issue: Aspects of the state's website can be Improved to provide f
better access to information. j
Solution: Improve load-up time, use more visual icons for links, have ;‘
a featured sites section.
Resuit: Create a more user-friendly website that helps the viewer
find Information.

Agency. Seacretury of State

Audit Period: FY99-00

Oporational Area; Website Analysis - Elections Division

Issue: Aspects of the website can be improved to provide better
access to Information.

Solutlon: Expand the “frequently asked questions” page, real-time
results, means of noting time and place to vote depending
on address.

k J Result: Less staff time used in answering questions.
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% ‘ Appendix B Operational Improvements J
!
e
} Agency: Tourism
' Audit Period: FY99-00
Operational Area:  Website Analysis |
Issue. Aspects of the agency's website can be Improved to help |
promote tourism., |
Solution: Use of more pictures, user-friendly map of ND, addition of 1
vacation planner. |
Result: Increasing the viewer's time at your website increases the s
delivery of the message. |
i
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Appendix B

Agency:
Audit Period:

Operational Area:

lssue:

Solution:
Result;

Agency:
Audit Perlod:

Operational Area:

Issue;
Solution:
Result:

Agency:
Audit Perlod:

Operational Area:

Issue:
Solution:
Result:

Agency.
Audit Period.

Operational Area:

Issue:
Solution:
Result:

The mierographio imeges on this film are accurate reproductions of records delivered to Moder

Operational Improvements

IMPROVED MANAGERIAL CONTROL

ITD

FYO0O

Monitoring Work Requests

Ineffective in monitoring work requests submitted by state
agencles.

Archive reports outlining work request status,

Infrrmation will be available to team project Ieaders for

monitoring project progress.

Tourism
FY99-00 :
Use of Website Statistics |
Not using managerial data avallable on website usage. !
Log and track other data found on the report. :
Management will be able to profile where visitors to their |
webslte are from and what they are looking for, which will
help with future website development.

DP}

FY00-01

Tracking Grant Expenditures

Inefficlent use of spreadsheets to track grant activity.
Establish a spreadsheet conducive to tracking grants.
Greater efficiency in obtalning grant information and better

oversight.

DPI

FY00-01

Tracking Revenues for Genaral Equivalency Diplomas.
Ineffective management of GED receipts.

Use a spreadsheet for tracking receipts.

Increased management oversight.
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Appendix B

Agency:
Audit Period:

Operational Area:

Issue:
Solutlon:

Result:

Agency.
Audit Period:

Operational Area:

Issue:

Solution.
Result:

o g bl AR
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(ANSI) for archival microfilm,
document befng ffimed

Operational Improvements

Parks & Recreation

FY00-01

Tracking Grant Activity on SAMIS

Errors In preparing financial information.,

Instructed the client in establishing separate grants on
SAMIS.

Financial information submitted to OMB will be correct.

Tourism
FY99-00
Separate Project Number for Tracking Concesslon

Purchases.
Purchases of inventory for concession sales Is not

separately tracked.

Establish a separately specific project number on SAMIS.

Management will have better and previously unattainable
data for managing resources.
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Appendix B

Agency.
Audit Period:

Qperational Area:

Issue:
Solution:

Result:

Agency:
Audit Perlod:

Operational Area:

Issue:
Solution:
Result:

Agency:
Audit Period.:

Operationa! Area:

Issue:
Solution:
Resulit:

Agency:
Audit Period:

Operaticnal Area:

Issue:
Solution:

Result:

Operational Inprovements

TIME SAVINGS FOR STAFF

Office of Management & Budget

FY00-01

Surplus Property Operations

Waste of state resources remitting sales proceeds to donor |
agencies. i
Change law so proceeds do not have to be remitted or !
increase administrative fees. ;
Administrative fees increased will save some state

resources.

Historical Society

FY99-00

Recelpting Process

Inefficient manual operations in recelpting and transferring
recelpts.

Establish spreadsheet or database system for processing

receipts.
Eliminate time wasted and increase control over cash.

Office of Management & Budget

FY00-01 e
Central Supply Store Inventory Observation Procedures
Inventory observation procedures inefficient. g
Prescribed change Iin procedures. !
Amount of time to conduct annual inventory cut by 50

percent.

Department of Corrections

FY00-01

Computerization of Inmate Payroll

Inefficient use of manual calculations to determine payroll.
Establish a spreadshest ot database to perform these

calculations.
Tlme saved In performing calculations and accuracy

increased.
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Appendix B

Agency.
Audit Period:

Operational Area:

Issue:
Solution:

Result;

Agency.
Audit Period:

Operational Area:

Solution:
Result:

Agency:
Audit Perlod:

Operational Area:

Issue:
Solution:
Result:

Operational Improvements

Parks & Recreation

FY00-01

Recelpting Process for Pass-Thru Funds

Inefflclent use of time In transferring and recelpting
pass-thru funds,

Instruct client in proper coding and use of the
Interdepartmental Billing system.

Financial transactions are recorded more accurately and
require less time to prepare.

Parks & Recreation

FY00-01

Electronic Clearance of State Park Accounts

Inefficlent use of time in state park receipts to the State
Treasurer.

Electronic clearance of accounts

Increased control over funds with less time required to
make transfers.

Insurance

FY00-01

Deposit of Revenue

Inefficlent use of time In tracking revenues.

Limit the number of deposit codes.

Eliminate excess time used in reviewing deposits for

accuracy.

L L7 PE Y F R
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Agency:

Audit Period:
Operational Area:
lssue:

Solution:
Result;

Agency:

Audlt Period:
Operational Arvea:
Issue:

Solution:

Resuit:
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Operational Improvements

SAVING STATE RESOURCES

Labor

FY00-01

Purchase Card

Inefficient use of state resources for small dollar
purchases.

Use state purchase card (P-card).

Cost savings to the state in the processing/malling of
checks.

Information Technology Dapartment

FYQ0

Wiring Leased Spaces for Telecommunication Services
Waste of state resources in continually installing and
reinstalling telecommunication lines In leased spaces.
Construction of another state-owned facility or minimum
lease terms established.

Significant cost savings.

25

NEVWOST AP | . &uﬁ\.h N !

seurate reproductions of records delivared to Nodarn Information Systems for micraftimi
T e s o .l::ﬂ‘h“t. 'rh:p photogiaphic process meets standards of the American National Standarchs Inst

1D JH- D3

Date

N e e e N et b e

T e e s e Pt 4 A i b i 7= -

e AN e T e Y 5

A
tute

-



T e TTew

)
N

r

Appendix C

DESCRIPTION OF RISK CATEGORIES
SED IN AS FORMATION SYSTE

Overall Auditor Assegsment - the auditor's general assessment of the application

after taking into account the entire system. Used to rate the overall risk of the
system when looking at everything known about the system.

Requlatory/Leqal Requirements -- the amount and importance of regulatory or

legal requirements the system is subject to. Used to rate the risk associated with
non-compliance with the regulatory or legal requirements.

Sensitive/Confidential information — the amount and importance of sensitive or

confidentlal information contained in or processed by the system. Used to rate
the risk associated with disclosure of such information.

Control Environment — the krowledge of information techinology within the
agency and the attitude of management towards internal control. lJsed to rate
the risk associated with internal controls at the agency that uses the system.

Importance of the System to Management — managements rating of the

importance of the system to the agency and its mission.

Federal Transactions — whether the system processes federal transactions or
not. Used to rate the risk associated with federal scrutiny of systems processing

federal dollars.

Dollars S fed — the total dollars supported by the system in one year. The
number was estimated if not known. The greater the dollars, the greater the

potential dollar impact of errors.
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Appendix C

Qutside_Reliance — the degree to which people outside the agency rely on
information recelved from the application. Used to rate the risk asscciated with

others outside the agency relying on the system,

Number of Transactions ~ the number of transactions processed by the system
in one year. The number was estimated if not known. Used to rate the risk

assoclated with the volume of transactions, the more transactions the greater the
complexity of the system.

Processing Platform - the platform the system is processed on. Used to rate the
risk assoclated with the environment the system is processed in, the greater the
risk in the processing environment the greater the risk of the system regardless

of the system controls present.

Age of the System - the age in years of the system. Used to rate the risk
assoclated with the age of the system, very new systems are riskier due to Initial
errors that are present in most new systems. Older systems are riskier due to

the amount of changes that are made to them over time.

Decentralization ~ the degree to which data input is decentralized.
Decentralization refers to the number, location, and type of personnel doing input
Into the system.

User Training — the amount of user training required to properly use the system,

Developed Bg?- the developer of the system. Used to rate the risk assoclated
with the development process the system was subject to. Systems that are
subject to good systems development process are less likely to contain errors
and are more likely to be properly tested.

e e e T AR b
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8TATE AUDITOR
ROBERT R, PETERSON

t\ STATE OF NOF!THDAKOTA
e OFFICE OF THE STATE AUDITOR
8TATE CAPITOL

800 E. BOULEVAHD AVE. - DEPT. 117
BISMAROK, ND 68605 d

PHONE
(701) 328-2241
FAX

{
!
{701) 326-1408 :

TESTIMONY BEFORE THE
HOUSE APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE

Government Operations Division ’«) S j
March 5, 2003 3 0}“00 y O\V)@v\“i{
N4
Ay

Testimony - Presented by: ‘/
Robert R. Peterson, State Auditor

mcact Zitiec o

Engrossed Senate Bill No. 2004

Agency Misslon - The mission of our agency Is to provide efficient, quality audit 'ﬂ
services, with limited interruption to our client's operations, and to use the information
gained from our audits to help state and local governmental units operate more
efficlently and effectively for the benefit of the citizens of North Dakota.

Programs and Objectives - The activities of the Office of the State Auditor are carried
out through four programs, each of which has its own goals, objectives, and strategies.
The following pages provide an overview of each of these programs.
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2003 - 2006 BUDGET CONSIDERATIONS

Engrossed SB 2004 In it's current form would cost the state an additional
$688,800 t~» $948,800, instead of its intended goal of saving the state $371,200.
| We would lose 4 full time auditors, all currently filled. Since 90% of our budget is
* in the salaries line item, reductions generally result in a loss of FTE. The result of ;
these reductions would be significant Increases in audit fees for state entities, |
which increases the cost of state government. We would have to bid out
approximately 12,000 audit hours if we lose 4 FTE's. The State Auditor's Office
charges an average hourly rate of $40 per hour, only on non-general funds, for
5 the audit of a state entity. Therefore if an audited entity receives 50% state
general funds and 50% other funds, their average hourly charge for an audit

would be $20 per hour.

‘B If we bid out the 12,000 hours of audits, CPA firms from North Dakota will charge
" somewhere from $80 to $110 per hour to conduct these audits, based on bids we
received for fiscal year 2002 audits. The cost to bid out 12,000 hours would
range from $960,000 to $1,320,000. State entitles audited by the State Auditor's
Office would only have a small fraction of this total in their budgets for audits.
When compared to the cost of these 4 FTE’s, it would be counter-productive to

reduce our state general funds.

The actual difference in cost between the two options is even greater when you
consider that audit fees collected by the State Auditor's Office are deposited back
into the State General Fund, thereby reducing the net cost of our 4 FTE's to less

than $371,200.

In addition to increasing the cost of state government, the usefulness of audits
would significantly decrease. Past experience has shown that audits of state
entities conducted by the State Auditor's Office are more thorough, result in
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more audit findings and recommendations, and include more suggestions for
Improvements to operations than private audits. In addition if we conduct the
audits of state entitles, we are able to respond to legislators’' questions on the
operations of those state entities. The bottom line in contracting out state audits
to CPA firms means significantly increasing the cost of state government, while
decreasing the usefulness of audits.

The State Agency Division of our office had 40 FTEs in the 1891-1993 biennium.
In the current biennium we have 36 FTE, meaning we have had a reduction of
! 10% over the past ten years. This Is despite a substantial increase in our
workload. Reasons for our workload Increase include:
¢ conducting more performance audits;
’ « conducting information technology audits; ‘
¢ auditing ail colleges and universities once every two years,
e conducting the audit of the North Dakota University System CAFR,; |
‘3 e conducting the federal statewide Single Audit in 4 months less time; and
o dedicating two people as subject matter experts for the ConnectND

i s e

project.

in addition to the above, we are facing additional workload increases from two
bills currently working their way through the legislature. HB 1497 would require
our office to be involved in performance accountability, and HB 1243 would 5
require an annual audit of the North Dakota lottery. Both of these biils will
i probably become law and both will require additional time and resources from

our office.

The State Auditor's Office is not part of the problem of the growing size of state
government, instead we have demonstrated that we have been willing to do
“more with less”. We have been able to accomplish this because of increased

use of technology, reinventing how we conduct audits and increasing staff
o efficiencies.
S
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The Governor's executive budget removed 3 FTE positions and the related
funding. The Senate took the funding for an additional FTE, however they left the
actual position. Therefore we respectfully request that the 3 audit positions and
funding for 4 audit positions which have been deleted, be re-instated .

SPURE NSO S

WE ARE REQUESTING THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS BE MADE TO
ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2004:

1) Restore 3 deleted FTEs and funding for 4 FTEs - $371,200.

2) Restore operating funds removed by the Senate - $28,800.

3 3) Provide funding for additional staff raises - $80,000~

e e e A A S e L N P e e A i

o N e i A e e

16

) L i
- ——— . ¥
R IO /s S

The micrographic images on this £1lm are accurate re ' ‘ |
product ions of records delivered to Mode |
b(o::“;!;i 3:“.&&'3?3:2? ﬁ;t:rc;ogff; cl;:shnut." ] Tfhlal mt{o&roﬁ%}opmns meets standards of";hlonmtciarns:t‘itxl f::amrfg:'lt:lt tm :
L ge above js less, legible than this Notice, {t {s due to the quatity of the |

ument being 1 .
g ROOA AN -0 1D~ /-3

rator’s §i
Ope gnature ' Bre

o




3\ PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2004

Page 1, line 8, replace "$5,620,686" with "$6,071,886"
Page 1, line 9, replace “732,580" with “761,380"

Page 1, line 11, repiace “$6,403,266" with “6,883,266"
Page 1, iine 13, replace "$4,282,071" with "$4,762,071"
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STATE AUDITOR'S OFFICE 2003-05 BUDGET

Concerns with the proposal to change state law so that the Auditor’s could audit state
entities once every 27 months.

1. The federa! gcvernment when it passed the law requiring a federal audit of
moneys recelved by the states preferred an annual audit. However they
allowed—In iaw---that if a state had a statute in place “requiring” an audit of
state agencies once every two years............ they would allow the federal audit
to be conducted once every two years. North Dakota put such a law in place by
the deadline and thus we conduct our statewide Single Audit of federal funds
once every two years. This audit required 8,000 audit hours and covers over $2
billlon,

Per discussion with our federal audit contact, a change In this law would result
in North Dakota being required to conduct this audit annually. This would mean
we would have to contract out this audit as we do not currently have the
resources to conduct it annually. If we lose 4 more FTE we certainly wouldn't
have the resources to audit it annually.

This recently happened to the state of lllinols according to my federal contact.

2. The reduction of 4 FTE's Isn't really a 10% reduction In audit staff, Our office
currently has 36 FTE in the State Agency Division (we had 40 in the 91-93
biennium). These 36 are comprised of:

-1 division director (Ed Nagel)

---5 audit managers who specialize (1 in performance auditing/federal
auditing......... 1inIT auditing......... 1 in college/university
auditing....... and 2 in CAFR/state agency audits)

-4 performance auditors

--4 |T auditors

-2 secretarial/office manager positions

—--20 auditors

Since there are 20 fleld auditors who conduct this work, a loss of 4 would
represent a 20% reduction in staff. The proposed extension would then be 5
months (24 months times 20%).

This would resuit in extremely “old” audits being presented to legislators and the
public. The first audit cycle would take 29 months theoretically.......... the second
would already be 5 months behind......then would take another 29 months.

Therefore, if we conduct an audit on fiscal years 2002 and 2003.....we would not

issue some of them until November, 2005. But when we then started conducting

audits of fiscal years 2004 and 2005....... we wouldn't start until December, 2005

and we wouldn't issues some of them until May 2008. How useful Is a 2004 and

2005 audit in May of 20087 Each future audit cycle would result in the audits

being farther behind.
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3. Some of the current large audit projects would not be delayed by modifying the {
current law. For example, the audit of the Comprehensive Annual Financlal Report has
a deadline early in December each year. This allows the state to recelve a certificate of
achlevement and a “clean” audit opinion..........which have an effect on the state's bond *
rating. This audit requires 6,000 audit hours. Another example would be the University
System CAFR which In state law has a deadline of December 1 so that legislators can
recelve prior to the session. This project requires 3,600 hours. -
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HOUSE APPROPRIATION COMMITTEE—GOVERNMENT OPERATIONS DIVISION

Prepared 3/6/03 by Gordy Smith of the State Auditor's Office

Chairman Ron Carlisle and members of the committee, we were asked to provide ‘3
information relating to the cost of performance audits. In order to meet this request we |
declded to use information relating to the current blennium, even though we still have

almost four months left in it.

Four FTE currently conducting performance audits---cost for the entire biennium for
these four plus 33% of my salary is approximately $390,000.

In addition, we will most likely spend the majority of our $100,000 consultant
appropriation.

Therefore we anticipate the total cost of providing performance audits during the current
biennium is approximately $490,000. This was the cost of the following performance
audits and performance audit follow-up work (required by the Legislative Audit and
Fiscal Review Committes):

e T - aal e e e

Expanded SPED )
---Performance audit of the North Dakota Veterans' Home ;
--Performance audit of the Department of Transportation-—Motor Vehicle and Driver's

License Divisions
---Performance audit follow-up of our performance audit of the State's Personnel

Systems . ;
---Parformance audit follow-up of our performance audit of Contracts for Services

3 ---Performance audit of the Service Payments to Elderly and Disabled (SPED) and

e A e 1 m e e

in additicn, the performance audit team spent a considerable amount of time consulting
with clients and others relating to issued performance audit reports. For example, for
the performance audit of the Veterans' Home we have spent a considerable amount of
time with employees of the Home, members of the Administrative Committee, and

legislators regarding this audit.
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Estimated Unspent Operating and Equipment Line ltems
For the State Auditor's Office (budget #117)

Prepared 3/6/2003 for the House Government Operations Appropriation Subcommittee
Prepared by Ed Nagel, State Auditor's Office

1134/2003
B-T-D Appropriation ESTIMATED
Actual Budget UNSPENT
Description Expand . Amount: 7/31/2003
ADMINISTRATION (100% general funds)
Operating Line 24,498 36,293 6,300
State Agency Division (100% general funds)
Operating Line 207,257 417,060 * 15,600
Equipment Line 49 901 63,970
Total General Funded Operating & Equipment Lines 281,666 507,323 * 21,900

* Included in this amount Is $100,000 for consultants, which will be spent before July 1, 2003.

Local Government Division (100% Speclal Funds)

Oparating Line 87,819 147,900 32,850

Equipment Line 17,500 9,600
Royalty Audit Division (100% federal funds)

Operating Line 70,628 130,860 26,700

Equipment Line 7,600 7,600
Total Speclal and Federal Funded Operating & Equipment 168,447 303,760 76,650
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Prepared for Senator Andrist

10-Apr-03
8.Paulson, OMB

State Auditor's Office
SAMIS Less:

Fiscal Reported Specialor Net

Month Year Vavancles Unfunded FTE Vacancles
Jan. 2000 2000 4.00 2.00 2.00
Feb 2000 4.00 2.00 2.c0
March 2000 4,00 2,00 2.00
April 2000 6.00 2.00 3.00
May 2000 6.00 2.00 4.00
Juhe 2000 6.00 2.00 1.00
Jul-00 2000 3.00 2,00 1.00
Aug 2000 3.00 2.00 1.00
Sept 2000 3.00 2.00 1.00
Oct. 2000 3.00 2.00 1.00
Nov. 2000 3.00 2.00 1.00
Dec 2000 4.00 2,00 2.00
Jan-01 2001 6.10 2.00 310
Feb 2001 5.10 2.00 3.10
March 2001 3.10 2,00 1.10
Aprit 2001 6.10 2.00 3.10
May 2001 6.10 2.00 3.10
June 2001 5.10 2,00 3.10
Jul-01 2001 2.10 2.00 0.10
Aug 2001 2.10 2,00 0.10
Sept 2001 210 2.00 0.10
Oct. 2001 2,10 2.00 0.10
Nov. 2001 2.10 2.00 0.10
Dec 2001 2.10 2.00 0.10
Jan-02 2002 2.10 2.00 0.10
Feb 2002 2.10 2,00 0.10
March 2002 4.10 2.00 2.10
April 2002 410 2.00 210
May 2002 5.10 2,00 3.10
June 2002 6.20 2.00 3.20
Jul-02 2002 3.20 2.00 1.20
Aug 2002 4,20 2.00 2.20
Sept 2002 4.20 2.00 2.20
Oct. 2002 4,20 2.00 2.20
Nov. 2002 4,20 2.00 2.20
Dec 2002 4.20 2.00 2.20
Jan. 2003 2003 6.20 2.00 3.20
Feb 2003 3.20 2.00 1.20
March 2003 3.20 2.00 1.20
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State Agency Auditor Vacancles / OM cu
J | 2003
uly 2001 through Apr Cpelevtnee fornid#

'] Agency New  Months
( /\udltor vacanoy Fll  Agency Posiion
avina Date  Date Auditor Vacin

Susan  1/31/02 6/01/02 Jeff
Dave M. 5/01/02 6/08/02 John M.
Taunla 6/07/02 1/08/03 Andrea
Johtona 11/8/02 1/02/03 Heather
Heather 1/02/03 1/06/03 Lynn

ON~ ==

\) 4/10/2003

\ .

- " Lt

;.M.wuyﬂs

Lo feroarechic {meges on this f1lm are accurate reprocictions of records delivered to Modern IHFGHHALTGN SyRtems for misrel] my? ey
L norediiuing ol |

were filmed in the regular course of busines
vare f1lme _ 8. The photogrephic process meets standa ' ‘
L ) archival microfilm. NOYICE: 1f the flimed image above jo less legi.blo trr-d: :lri:h;om:,hi‘: ?:tm:os:::mqmuty of the M

ument being f1imed.
Op-k.—’{ﬁ%ﬁn'—.,mm— |-[¢¢ D 1H-D3B

Date




N 4

iy

P

S A

17 = e e < e o

w—

A —

an-

I

ONIGNN zoEm\u. Jviol
- i E , \M

2 1] Y] unowry wng dum spniou; Jou S0P NG 83eadY) Aieies .
} Aiejes sapnjou) Aseres pesodouy 196png pue JususaBeuewy j0 85130
SZT9X'Z8 000 ‘ oar
000 000 MM.“R,S Mw”..ﬁ sTargoz 0009919 0o't I ¥oiany 1 3NVNA'NOSEOOVE
\ssessn r_ 000 000 X% gezel 9t 00'009'6E 001 1 INV1SISSV AL VHISININGY - . o rSen
MM.]%&«: 000 6LTVELLL 6LT56'YT 00°09€"28 00't i ¥oLany -
ol ﬁm”*w h. i 95 rILLE 95 ¥66'1Z 0002269 0ot — NNATRIFHSAGHOS  1-Z£000
b H.”mv.mm_ SCSY'6EL $9'959'82 CO0¥S'0LL 00’1 AHOLIONY Jmﬁgmﬁow»m oco00
et 19°90 010/9'98 0L 0LZ1Z 00°00¥'59 00’} 1 HOLIANY SWILSAS O4NI AVSIEI v 1S 10e000
000 00 - oﬂo pelpiall sressl 0000Z'SS 00 1uouany w ST wnwa«oooo o
082y OE€0L'9ZL 20" "00v’ ‘1 7 A NOLanY ow . INVOVA b 2
»or'ss  ooo 000 Y OyY'sy Wﬁ.ﬂ %.%H.H« NM 1 Al HOLIONY SWALSAS O4NI ¥ nEsoy'sIds  rezooo— 10
. 1 I INV1S1SS .
000 0 : : . el 1SSV 301440 v .
000 “Ma MMQN.% cHesLee tweiLiz 00°0v0°89 00t 1l yoLanv azwwwwwwwzuxo T e
ol ol nqmm. MF $6°Ge0'8 L1 S5 06E'VE 00°0¥9'ErL 00't AIQ 11IaNY 31VIS “HIg uee z;,bw:mmw._(: breo -
pod odi UC9 Euce9) €6 LZ'TE 00'0¥0"LEL 00’1 A¥OLANY OWN rezon
ol ol SO¥I'BOL 60 LyI'E9l 60°GLL'EC 00°280°¢1 00’ Q3I1SSVI0 1ON-G310313 1438 VINVINTEM - 1-Zzo00 -
ol oy NHM. 8 00°291'c8 00°292'02 0000¥'ZS 00 sty MM WMwmm._wm 1-12000
oty ol WSQS ¥£'896'96 ¥oROS'ZZ 00°00%'¥2 00't 11 430 Ninwav I AHD oo 1o
oo wo oo Z5vec'0n 25voe'07 0000005 00t ony VXWIHOOr  1-61000
858°5 ) - ot i ‘ H QIAVT NYIL -
Tz oo ol “M MM..mu er'6s1'1z 00°008'%9 00’k 1 HOLIANY SWALSAS O-N) A z:m:a.wzammtqmm“ o100
000 000 : oo 0z SET 1E 00°00¥'82} 00’} ANOLIGNY v 1snony' - r1000
oo 00 e Zsrec’os Z5roc'oe Y02 0000009 00't 1¥oLGNY r mm:b@ﬂmmgm_ zmwzxwl..uw o
$9'900'Z1 ol STez ek eseoLe oooosenl o0t Al goyiany vous e
o “.oo 000 . 99°900'9Z1 9900712 00°008°001 oo A sous TTIBNIYNMOYE 1-Z1000
000 R.“NN. 1rs8g's 1IS89'6 151986 00'vZ 008 Al¥ouany - HAAVOIN  1-11000
o / 1€ 000 €S 82711 £5699'12 00°095°c01 00't AN ¥OLIGNY v LUV 101000
3o / 000 LBLIYSL  LVEHIYSL wemes 00°0¥Z'2es 00’} ANoOLONY o NOSHOOMT 160000
o/ oo OLZLLI6EL Gy LLL'6St 01 26982 00°089°011 00’ AtYOLIaNV T ASIOL 180000
000 ; 000 $T'€96'8L $Tc96'8L 8T€91°02 GU'008°8S 00't 1¥011an SVATVRIVONSRA3A 140000
¥ | » . )4 *
00 “mh 000 8ZYE6'CIL  GTHEE'TIE T¥61°5T 00°009'e8 00't ArdoLIanY CnTYLEOTEM, 120000
N..o " e 000 956SLYL 95°655°61 00°00Z'SS 00'L 1¥ouanv ke wzao.“.zzwwmxwogét»wsu_ meSESo
ol 00D €6°Z1E°€31 £621€°€91 s uzee 000¥0'1€} oot A douanvy T NOQUEOD'H .
o 0070 8.2.&8 99'6.6'01 8052661 00°000'0 00l A oLy OOHIINS  1-£0C00
000 RY0SE  ZSeD'051 eTy'oe 00700002} 00't AdouoNY >l o 12000
reped eiepe] RGes | sebupg aWNOGUNTTIVI 110000
s | A + saBugiy L 314 $88)) GO .
umopyeesg Bugpung Asereg o} pesodaxg pesodoig S:ueN | JequinN -
uopjsogd anmm.m
ye 1€ teun) - =
£00Z/0Z eyeq) L L0-8-L110-E00T uOSIoA o>
s p\.l.& YOLIGNY 3iV1S IHL 40 300 Z1ET

J

anl
ute
¢ the

fonal Standards !mmt

an Nat

s,legible than this Notice, it s due to the quality o

meats standards of the Americ

ol recers
: dﬂ 00

otographi

ep&‘mttw of records delivered to Modern Information Systems for micrafiimi
NOTICE: 1f the filmed image above §s le

Yhe

/D /z;/; G

N

Shenena

on this film are accurate p
Lar course of business.

(ANS1) for archfval microfitm.

document befng filmed,

the micrographic images

were filmed In the regu

L.



e
]

%

o

e e T T T T e vt

S T e

junowy umg dwin} SpNIdUL JOU $20D INq eseaIdU) Arsies sepnijou) Aieteg pesodaid

u&gmu:-ucoﬁou!.nl.uo.oﬁo

OLTYY0E0'L S1ISS iYL

T e LIGTIOE  ¥ISO8089'C

L

smo}
0909612 00T 000 0900612 09°085°} 00°00¥'02 000 QIHISSVIO LON-AUVHOdNEL AgvdodraL  zdwey [oy]
000 00T oS6er'LL oceey'z) 0£6E2'Y 00°00Z'9} 000 QIASSYIO LON-AUVHOINEL AMHOdNEL  1-dum) 3
Y08 00D 000 Z5¥9C'08 S YIE'0T 0000009 00’ 1¥oLany “INOSVIMaNTIOA  §-§9000 a
000 00T 9r59'18 arsal’1s 9L695'0C 0000218 00’} 1¥ouany ‘ONVEONYWTIEH  1-€9000 -
oo LrSeg's Y 11} 74 00} youany = 109"
=000 OO U T s SAE AL B 3 T 2P e B e aem o g s s

ZLOveTL 000 000 0r'et WHoriz 00°000°20} ] AHOLANY 1'NO 1°€5000
W2e9'EZl 000 000 y8299'CZ) Y8 285’92 0008028 00’1 A ¥OLANY VNIASVIWNWIDIOZ 125000
000 sl 000 Z5581'1L 755988} 000225 00’ ! INVASISSY AL VHISININOY TRREBLINOSYIONY 1~ 15000
00D 000 9C000'0ZE  9S00R'02Z1 9C081'92 000896 00’} A ¥ouany PORIVINLIO0S 305000 R
000 0G0 SISIEVLL  SIG/EYLL SISEE'SZ 000Y9's8 00'} 1 ¥OoLIaNY O KUVIWNVINLTSS  1-8¥000
000 000 80Z16'88 80Z16'88 9026512 00°02£'29 00t M HOLANY TINASON'NNVIEIOH  i-29000 0
000 000 69758'L8 69¥58'L6 6971022 00°0y2'69 004 n¥ouany HNVIVONNTIONIS  1°9%000
000 0900 zZzoigoe Zzolg'oe ZTOETIT 0002559 o0t nyonanvy M BYHINDIOLINHOS - i-5¥000 ﬂw ,
000 000 96°1.L'88 96°1.1'98 9612512 00700229 o't nyouanv £ NOSITIVYIAVE  L-¥¥000 fr
000 000 (441795 ol ZLOIE' T 00°000'99 'l naounany VYOVHO I +-S¥000 =
000 000 SELIC'EI  EELIEEL uTze 00°0¥0'4€1 002 Ad¥OLANY VNHOI'WNLIZYND  1-2r000
000 000 175888 Lrses’s LI198'6 0092 00’ 1 y¥oLany ONITHO'N3SNIE 113000
000 000 008826 00898 w0882 00°000'S2 00’} n¥oLuany I NIAIY'DISNISU3HOS 1707000
000 STYOY'ail 000 sTyoy'oLl STYOL'EC 00°081°251 00’4 A¥ouany G3I9UO39'TIOIVIS 162000
000 000 o5 zleR 05 12I'e8 05 L¥8'02 00065 22 00t ny¥ouany STOUVOHIVHALIZY 1792000
000 000 6958’18 89 ¥s8'l8 e9rioTZ 000Y2'69 00't # MOLIANY SNBLSAS O=NI “IYNOIHOMH3ONVYL  1-2£900
000 000 WSS "wrSIe "weLs'\Z 00'009'¢9 'l 1 YOGV TYIOIAUITIE  1-9E000

mpeds | Reped | [emueg seBupd + sebupd Kisjes ETE] s$%]D qor) SUiEN | JoquinN

pryr——y Ampgmo) | Ppesodaid pesodolg , uoptsod
el ceunl 10-8-L110-€00C :LASIDA ™
€002/0Z/e -9ea H¥OL1IaNV A1V1S 3HL 40301440 - 213

ONIONNS NOLLISOd TV101

% ol
ute ‘

{t {s due to the quality of the

do Thatit

/D~ /i/l A3

an Natfonal Standap

8.legible than this Notice,

process meets standards of the Amerie
o8
dﬂ YA

{e
ea:wgo]sl

of records delivered to Modern Information Systems for microfiimi

ph

filmed imag

S dropena

Operatorfs S{gnature

ep

In the regular course of business. The photogra

(ANSL) for archival microfilm. NOTICE: If the

dosunent baing £1imed,

The micrographic images on this f1im are accurate reproductions

were f1{imed




L
Fuis

ﬁ:‘:é

t .
| Yy y-03 s
! State Auditor's Office Poslitions
I Looal Royalty
;’ State Agency Government Audite
; Authorized General Funded Other Funded  Federal Funded Unfunded &
§ //"\ Positions Positions Positions Positions Not Counted
Depsty
; 1 State Auditor
2  Director
3  Admin, Officer .
4 Admin. Asst. }
; 6  Audlt Mgr. - Perform, & S, A, ‘
| 8  Audit Mgr. - State Agenoy/Bls.
! 7 Audit Mgr. - NDUS/Fargo
! 8 Audit Mgr. - Tech, Speclalis QC :
9  Audit Mgr, - Info, Systems sudits ;
10 Info. Systems Audttor :
11 Info. Systems Audtor {
12  info. Systems Auditor
“ 13 Info. Systems Auditor \
14  Petf. Auxiftor
18 Perf. Auditor !
18  Perf. Auditor é
17 Perf. Auditor §
18 Bis. Finan, Auditor ;
10 Bis. Finan, Auditor ;
20  Bis. Finen. Auditor i
21 Bis. Finan. Auditor ‘
22  Bis. Finan, Auditor !
23 Bis. Finan, Audior ;
24  Bis. Finan, Auditor- - §
' 25 Bl Finen. Auditor :
(7: > 28 Bis. Finon, Auditor
8 27  Bis. Finan. Auditor
28  Bis. Finan, Auditor
29  Bis. Finan, Auditor
30  Bis. Finan. Auditor
31 Bis. Finan. Auditor
32 Bis. Finah. Auditor
33  Fargo Finan, Auditor
34  Fargo Finan. Auditor
35  Fargo Finan, Auditor |
38 Fargo Finan, Auditor
37  Fargo Finan, Auditor
38  Fargo Finan, Auditor
3 Manager
‘ 40 Adrmin. Asst.
; 41 Bis. Auditor ‘
J 42 Bls. Auditor |
' 43 Bis. Auditor 1
| a“ Bls. Auditor 3
45 Fargo Auditor
3 48 Fargo Auditor §
| 47 Audtor (vacant) I
48 Auditor (vacant) §
40 Auditor (vacant) ‘;
&0 Manager 4
&1 Admin, Asst,
-, 52 Roysity Auditor :
N ) 53 Roysity Auditor
54 Royeity Auditor
5 Ropalty Auditor 41172003
A G P T
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g 8AO - VACANCGIES _ 7/2001 through 3/2003

GF  Admin. SF

Auditors Assist, Auditors
2

Part-Time GF Audlor

7/01 0 Carol - 36 hr. work week '
- 8/01 0 2  Carol - 36 hr. work week Ty
- ’\9/01 0 2  Carol - 36 hr. work woek
-10/01 0 2  Carol - 36 hr. work week
11/01 0 2  Carol - 38 hr. work week
12/01 0 2  Carol - 38 hr. work week
} 1/02 0 2 Carol - 36 hr. work week
‘ 2/02 0 2  Carol - 38 hr. work week
3/02 1 3  Carol - 38 hr. work week Susan
| 4/02 1 3  Carol - 36 hr, work week Susan
[ §/02 1 3 Carol - 36 hr. work week Susan
- 6/02 2 3  Carol- 38 hr. work week Susan & Dave 5
| 7/02 1 3 Carol - 32 hr. work week Taunta
802 1 3  Carol- 32 hr. work week Taunla ;
9/02 1 3  Carol - 32 hr, work week Taunla j
10/02 1 3  Carol - 32 hr. work week Taunia (
11/02 1 3  Carol - 32 hr, work week Taunia
12/02 2 3  Carol - 32 hr. work week  Taunia & Johtona
1/03 2 3  Carol - 32 hr. work week  Taunia & Johtona f
2/03 0 3  Carol - 32 hr, work week ;
303 0 3 Carol - 32 hr. work week E
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